Chelan County Planning Commission
Chair: Vice Chair: Vicki Malloy

Commissioners District 1: Vicki Malloy, Ryan Kelso, James Wiggs
Commissioners District 2: Cherié Warren, Ed Martinez, Joel Walinski
e Commissioners District 3: David Donovick, Jesse Redell, Doug England

5% EST.1

Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, January 26, 2022 at 6:00 P.M.
Chelan County Community Development

In response to the Governor’s Proclamation 20-28, the Planning Commission will hold all of their
Regular and Special Meetings via Zoom Video Conference until further notice. Click the link
below to join the meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83768139498?pwd=TXZGVOpmVG5wZUw5ay9jaWlyTW9SZz09
Meeting ID: 837 6813 9498

Passcode: 863364

Call Meeting to Order
L. Administrative

A. Elect Chair and Vice Chair
B. Review/Approval of Minutes from November 17, 2021

II1. Public Comment Period

Comment for any matters not identified on the agenda (limit 2 minutes per
person)

III. Old Business

IV. New Business
A. Public Hearing PBRS 21-062 White
B. Public Hearing ZTA 21-587 SMP Appendix B: Critical Areas
C. Proposed Planning Commission schedule for 2022
V. Discussion, at the Chair’s discretion
A. Downloading Packets from Website

VI. Adjournment *Meeting will go no longer than 8:00 PM.*


https://www.governor.wa.gov/sites/default/files/proclamations/20-28%20-%20COVID-19%20Open%20Govt%20Laws%20Waivers%20%28tmp%29.pdf
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83768139498?pwd=TXZGV0pmVG5wZUw5ay9jaWIyTW9SZz09

Materials available on the Community Development website

Any person may join this meeting via Zoom Video conference, of which the link is provided on
the Chelan County Website. A Copy of the Agenda may be reviewed online
https://www.co.chelan.wa.us/community-development/pages/planning-commission or
requesting it by email at CD.Director@co.chelan.wa.us

Chelan County has been recording Planning Commission meetings which will continue to be
accessible on the Community Development Planning Commission web page shortly after the
meeting takes place. If you need special accommodations to view the meetings while they take
place, please contact us immediately at 509-667-6225 to set up a place for you to do so on the
County Campus. Keep in mind you would be required to were personal protective equipment and
maintain social distancing guide lines at all times.

Next Regular Meeting
February 23 at 6:00 pm via Zoom

* All Planning Commission meetings and hearings are open to the public.


https://www.co.chelan.wa.us/community-development/pages/planning-commission
mailto:CD.Director@co.chelan.wa.us

A

Ve

2X L
899 iy

CHELAN COUNTY
PLANNING COMMISSION
v o MINUTES

Chelan County Planning Commission

Chelan County Community Development VIA ZOOM

Called to Order: 6:00 PM
316 Washington St., Suite 301
Wenatchee, WA 98801

Date: November 17, 2021

CALL TO ORDER
Meeting was called to order at 6:08 pm

COMMISSIONER PRESENT/ABSENT

Carl Blum Present Joel Walinski
Vicki Malloy Absent Ed Martinez
Ryan Kelso Present Doug England
Jim Newberry Present Jesse Redell
James Wiggs Present

STAFF PRESENT

Jim Brown, Director

Catherine Lorbeer, Assistant Director
Jamie Strother, Senior Planner

Alex White, Planner II

Bob Plumb, Fire Marshall

Steve Rinaldi, Deputy Fire Marshall
Wendy Lane, Permit Clerk

PUBLIC PRESENT

Present
Present
Present
Present

ZOOM MEETING - 25 PARTICIPANTS INCLUDING STAFF AND PC MEMBERS

MINUTES

Chairman Carl Blum asked the Planning Commission if they had read the minutes from the October 27,

2021, meeting.

Not hearing of any corrections, changes or additions, the minutes were approved.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

None




OLD BUSINESS:

None

NEW BUISINESS:

Public Hearing CPA 21-084 NR Climate Grant, to integrate climate resilience strategies
into the goals and policies, including updates to existing policies and new policy additions.

Lisa Grueter, from Burk, and Mike Kaputa, Chelan County Natural Resources Director, gave the
presentation, recommends approval.

Chairman Carl Blum opened the hearing for public comment. There were none.
Chairman Carl Blum closed the public portion of the hearing.
Questions and comments from the Commissions were addressed by Mr. Kaputa and Ms. Grueter.

MOTON:

Motion made by Commissioner Joel Walinski, seconded by Commissioner Ed Martinez, to approve with
change in new policy to add “including but not limited to.”

Discussion among the Commissioners concerning the application and proposed changes.

Vote — in favor: Commissioners Martinez, Blum, England, and Walinski
opposed: Commissioners Newberry, Kelso, Wiggs

Motion carries.

Public Hearing CPA 21-071 Henderson, to change the land use designation from RR10,
RR20, and AC to RRS.

Assistant Director Catherine Lorbeer explained the revised application. Senior Planner Jamie Strother
gave the presentation. Staff Recommends denial.

Aaron Harris, Ogden Murphy Wallace, attorney for the applicant, gave some background for the
application and then gave arguments on why the application should be approved.

David Dormier, agent for the applicant, gave additional information on why the application should be
approved. He wanted the Commissioners to consider the revised proposal.

Chairman Carl Blum opened the hearing for public comment.

Bruce Hurst, 178 Chelan Ranch Road, a neighboring property, he spoke on water issues, territorial view,
zoning changes around his property and the changes in the deer population.

Bill Prellwitz,495 McGinty Ln, Chelan, echoed Mr. Hurst’s concerns, especially the water issues.

Commissioner Jesse Redell entered the meeting.



Chairman Carl Blum closed the hearing for public comment.
There was discussion among the Commissioners concerning the application.
MOTON:

Motion made by Commissioner Doug England, seconded by Commissioner Ed Martinez, to approve the
modified application.

There was a discussion among the Commissioners concerning the modified application.
Commissioner Jesse Redell asked to abstain for business purposes.

Vote — in favor: Commissioners Newberry, England, Wiggs, Kelso, Martinez, Walinski, Blum
abstain: Commissioner Redell

Motion carries
Public Hearing CPA 21-078 Tait, to change the land use designations from RRS to RV.
Planner IT Alex White presented the application. Staff recommends denial.

Matt Tait, 650 Okanogan Ave, Wenatchee, spoke as the applicant. He gave arguments and a
presentation on why his application should be approved.

Chairman Carl Blum opened the hearing for public comment.
John Baker, 5101 Moody Road, he spoke against the application and gave arguments on why.
Chairman Carl Blum closed the hearing for public comment.

Discussion among the Commissioners with regard to the application. Staff assisted is answering
questions and providing additional information.

Matt Tait gave rebuttal to arguments denying the application.
Discussion continued among the Commissioners concerning the application. Staff answered questions.
MOTON:

Motion made by Commissioner Ryan Kelso, seconded by Commissioner James Wiggs, to clean up the
lot and turn it into the RV zone.

Vote — unanimous



Motion carries.

Fire Marshal proposal to strike portions of Title 15 as outdated and unusable code
superseded by Title 3 provisions.

Director Jim Brown gave a brief overview of the action. Deputy Fire Marshall Steve Rinaldi gave the
presentation.

Chairman Carl Blum opened the hearing for public comment. There was none.
Chairman Carl Blum closed the hearing for public comment.
MOTON:

Motion made by Commissioner Jim Newberry, seconded by Commissioner Ryan Kelso to recommend
deletion of Title 15.40 Fire Protection to the County Commissioners

Vote — unanimous
Motion carries.

DISCUSSION, at the CHAIR’s DISCRETION:

Chairman Carl Blum gave updates on the BOCC study sessions for ZTA 21-075 LocalTel and ZTA 21-
352 Limited Code Amendments. The hearings will be on December 7" and he encourages the
Commissioners to listen in.

ADJOURNMENT

Meeting Adjourned at 8:01 pm.

Next Planning Commission Meeting to be held on December 15, 2021, at 6:00 pm, — a Zoom meeting.
All Planning Commission meetings and hearings are open to the public.



3

>
* EST. 1?;y
%Tfﬂi
TO:
FROM:
HEARING DATE:

FILE NUMBER:
PROPOSAL.:

D0 S

GENERAL INFORMATION:

CHELAN COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

STAFF REPORT

Chelan County Planning Commission

Chelan County Community Development
December 15, 2021

Public Benefit Rating System, PBRS 2021-062

An application requesting approval of an ‘open space’
classification for 8.48 acres of land to the Public Benefit Rating
System. The application was submitted on February 17, 2021.

Property location:

1863 Falcon Point Lane, Wenatchee, WA

Applicant:

Greg and Cheryl White
205 Hidden Meadow Lane
Wenatchee, WA 98801

Assessor Parcel Number:

22-20-15-500-060

Total acreage involved:

8.48 acres

& Zoning district:

Comprehensive Plan designation Residential Single-Family (RS) within the Wenatchee

Urban Growth Area (UGA)

Existing land uses:

Two pole buildings that were built in 1980; one is 1,440
sq.ft. in size and the other is 2,394 sq.ft. in size.

SEPA:

Exempt pursuant to WAC 197-11-80014(k)

RCW 84.34 was enacted by the Washington State Legislature in 1970 for the purpose of
maintaining, preserving, conserving, and otherwise continuing in existence open space lands for
the production of food and fiber and to assure the use and enjoyment of natural resources and
scenic beauty for the economic well-being of the state and its citizens. Chelan County Code
(CCC) Chapter 14-22 provides a rating system for the evaluation of such open space lands.

The public benefit rating system is used to value property for tax assessment purposes. The
amount of property tax reduction is based upon the number of eligibility points for which a

property qualifies.

PBRS 2021-062-White

Page 1 of 3




Chelan County Code Chapter 14.22.060 Open Space Public Benefit:

The applicant is seeking the following Open Space classifications:

High Priority Resources: 5 Points Each

Farm and Agricultural Conservation Land: pursuant to CCC 14.22.060(3)(A)(ii), is
defined as land that is traditional farmland, grazing land, or range land, may have been
classified under agricultural open space, has not been irrevocably devoted to a use
inconsistent with agricultural uses, or has a high potential for returning to commercial
agriculture. Eligibility requirements include that the subject property is commercial farm
lands not presently classified under agricultural open space and meeting the definition of
farm and agricultural land under RCW 84.34.020 and zoned for agricultural use.

Finding: The subject property is not zoned as agricultural lands; however, pursuant to
the District Use Chart in Chapter 10.10 of the Wenatchee City Code, agricultural use is
allowed on properties that are zoned RS in the Wenatchee UGA. Currently the property
is classified as Land Use Code 83 per the Chelan County Assessor’s Office, which is for
Agriculture classified under current use per RCW Chapter 84.34. Due to the current tax
classification and that agriculture is an allowed use within the zoning district, the subject
property meets the requirements of Farm and Agricultural Conservation Land
classification.

Urban Growth Area Open Space: pursuant to CCC 14.22.060(3)(A)(x), is defined as
one or more acres of land and located within the boundaries of an urban growth area
designated by Chelan County.

However, land which is open only to those paying a membership or initiation fee shall be
considered open to the public if the following conditions are met:

(a) Membership or other access available without discrimination on the basis of
race, religion, sexual orientation, creed, ethnic origin, or gender; and

(b) in the case of land affording recreational opportunities, it is open to use by
organized groups from schools, senior citizen organizations, or bona fide
educational or recreational organizations managed by a governmental entity or
sponsored by an organization qualifying for tax exempt status under subsection
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code upon payment of no more than a
reasonable user fee.

Finding: The subject property is 8.48 acres in size and is zoned as Residential Single-
Family within the Wenatchee UGA. The applicants are not proposing any users to pay a
membership or initiation fee; therefore (a) and (b) do not apply.

Medium Priority Resources: 3 Points Each

The applicant is not seeking any Open Space classification under Medium Priority
Resources

Bonus Categories:
The applicant is not seeking any Open Space classification under Bonus Categories

PBRS 2021-062-White Page 2 of 3



Conclusion: Staff finds the following are consistent with Chelan County Code:
e Farm and Agricultural Conservation Land = 5 points
e Urban Growth Area Open Space = 5 points

In total the applicant has requested 10 points; staff finds the application and properties are
consistent with the criteria for 10 points for a reduction of 50% in the fair market value for
8.48 acres.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL:

1. Pursuant to RCW 84.34, the applicant shall sign the “Open Space Taxation Agreement”
and return to the Chelan County Assessor’s office.

ATTACHMENT
A. Site Plan
B. File of Record

PBRS 2021-062-White Page 3 of 3



rPBIES 2/-0 6k
10. HIDDEN MEADOW DRIVE "0 SERVE LOTS 6 AND 7 ONLY SE1

11. SITE EVALUATIONS WILL 3E REQUIRED AT THE TIME OF APPLICATION FOR M SW .
ATION INDIVIDUAL SEPTIC SYST:M CONSTRUCTION PERMITS. ALTERNATIVE SEPTIC

SYSTEMS, AS DESCRIBEL BY WAC 246~272, WILL UKELY BE REQUIRED Pl
FOR NEW OR REPAIRED EPTIC SYSTEMS.

. 1% taheon T, Lane. CHE!
' 7]/

FD. ALUMINUM CAP 2@5 H"W WM{OUJ bt

LS. 16231

(N 89°52'32" E)
N 89%1'51" £
287.16 (287.23")

\ 40' PRIVATE ACCESS »
EASEMENT :

. 00 1

[Ty
3 ! §&
@ IOLMATERUNE EASEMENT S

APPURTENANT TO CHELAN 8 : 99.89

s . Do — SEE NOTE 1, )
; s F/ G 5*0‘? ‘]/Qﬁ\fm
| ‘:Eg:gf/ /‘Zi i A P

5 893009° F X
118.30 23.22'\

N 8951'51" E
232.03
(232.03)

(N 89'52'32" E)
89 51SE W

S 001827 E
78.40

\5)@?‘3" f

N _89'43'40" E o at
= 84.86
N 0015'27" w

10¢ ¢ T 834

00" W) (154.35")

10°UTILITY EASMEN

e R R —

prur

I

|

|
(NO“16

S 0026'22" E

(155.10°)
155.09

i\
) LOT 6 oz O »
or z @ i b =
2205 & Emismumag 2Mr o
N89°30°'09"W =9
3 4 © g
. _#,:.D ) 1 FOOT NON VEHICULAR A e
s LOTH 6 Egtcncmgn T0 EXCLUDE qp%\ /< :
3 ESS TO ROAD & 9
v LOT 6 g LOT 7 0
27 8% 848 AC. 9k ac. N W0
2208 gla S Ior 205 HIDDEN MEADOW OR. &\ 0
Njo o % ‘o‘" 7< Q‘
, m Ao
265 HIDDEN MEADOW DR ,Lo‘-':%gt« \)d‘

20° SETBACK A
ﬁ_tCAN-r’ON BREEZE AT o

0 / O 7

AT & = 075318° ) “N\—EXISTING PAVEMENT
. R = 2009.95 / )
| ] T » 12565 100’
.97
5 R L= 2563 FD. AXLE IN MOUND
< OF STONES, SEE
S SEE DETALL A NOTE 2.
Ty 277.93 b S 892503" W 15§14
2 781.92 -/ 315.48 22
57 W) (781.87) |
B FD. §5 REBAR
O FD. #5 REBAR
() RECORD BEARI
RECORDED IN €
SHORT PLATS.
& SET #5 REBAR
® FD. BRASS CAR
D orets  1/13/m N ¢ CALCULATED ¢
\ll ‘ D D‘ NN/ 0227707200000
—

FOHSGHEN CANYON BREEZE
WENATCHEE, WA

ASSOCIATES 7 INC.




Fite(s) No. TS “ 21 02

CHELAN COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
316 WASHINGTON STREET, SUITE 301, WENATCHEE, WA 98801
TELEPHONE: (S09) 667-6225 FAX: {(509) 667-6475

"), st 123 v'.*’

g S PuBLIC BENEFIT RATING SYSTEM

This packet is designed to assist you in preparing your application for a Public Benefit Rating (Open Space). The following
information is required at the time of submittal. The applicant is required to review and submit documentation showing
compliance with all Chelan County Code, including but not limited to Title 4, Title 11, Title, 12, Title 14, and Title 15.
Additional information may be required. An incomplete application will not be processed.

The following information is required at the time of submittal:

O Department of Revenue Application
O Complete the following Cannabis Disclosure Section, Site Plan Checklist Section and Acknowledgement Section

Parcel Number (APN): 2 2 g 0 155&00(9 ) Lot Size: 8 ‘ 46 (Acres)

Parcel Address: : Cityizip Code: Wongdrhie 9 RE[_H
Property Owner(s); . Zoning:

CHAPTER 14.22 OPEN SPACE PUBLIC BENEFIT

Indicate, using the following chart, each type of “open space benefit” you are requesting. NOTE: For each type of “open
space benefit” the applicant is required to provide support documentation, pursuant to CCC14.22.060.

High Priority Resources: § Points Each Bonus Categories
(7 categories maximum from High and Meadium Priority
Resourcs)
Archaeological Sites Resource Enhancement/Restoration. 5 Points
Farm and Agricultural Conservation Land Surface Water Quality Buffer Area II: 3 or 5§ Points
Fish-Rearing Habitat: Ponds and Streams | Contiguous Parcels Under Separate Ownership: 2 points
Shoreline Environments Conservation/Historic Easement: 8 Points
Historical Sites
Private Recreation Areas Public Access
Rural Open Space Close to Urban Growth Area Unlimited Access: 8 Points
Significant Wildlife Habitat Area Limited Access {due to resource sensitivity): 6 Points
Special Plants Sites Limited Access (seasonal and/or special arrangements):
4 Points
<, | Urban Growth Area Open Space ~_ | No Public Access: 0 Points
. Trail Linkage ’
Aquifer Protection Area [ {)_| Subtotal points from Bonus and Public Access
Surface Water Quality Buffer Area |
Super Bonus Category
Medium Priority Resources: 3 Points Each Does the site meet the three criteria?
Check box if “Yes” to ail {100% Reduction)
Public Lands Buffer FEB 1 i 7021
Fish-Rearing Habitat: Ponds and Streams || Yes/No | One high priority resource
Scenic Vista or Resources Yes/No | Public access
Geological Features Yas/No | Conservation easement
Fee Recreation and Public Access Parking
\ Q Grand Total {(Add subtotals)
Subtotal points from High and Medium
' 0 Priority R%sources ’ @ ?a Reduction from Valuation Schedule

v h{%ﬁ%-@jm:aj beom



PR S

File{s) No.

CANNABIS DISCLOSURE SECTION
SUB-SECTION |: Circle

| AFFIRM therr IS (circle one) an existing or pending Liquor and Cannabis Board (LCB}) license or
approval for cannabis production, processing, or retail located on the property that is the subject of the requested
development permit or approval.

If you circled “IS NOT" above, proceed to Sub-Section Il of this form.
If you circled “IS" above, proceed to Sub-Section Il of this form.

SUB-SECTION |i: You must read the below statements, initial on the space provided, and then proceed to Sub-

Section lll.

| ACKNOWLEDGE AND UNDERSTAND that all cannabis-related activities, development, uses and

construction must comply with Chelan County regulations, including but not limited to Chelan County Code
Section 11.100.

| ACKNOWLEDGE AND UNDERSTAND that only those cannabis-related uses authorized pursuant to
Chelan County Code Section 11.100 are permitted within Chelan County. All other commercial and
noncommercial licensed or registered cannabis uses, including but not limited to cannabis research
facilities and medical cannabis cooperatives, are prohibited within all zones of Chelan County.

| ACKNOWLEDGE AND UNDERSTAND that pursuant to Chelan County Code Section 11.100 a

conditional use permit is required to engage in the production or processing of cannabis within Chelan
County, and that all cannabis producers and processors must register annually with Chelan County and
pay the appropriate registration fee.

| ACKNOWLEDGE AND UNDERSTAND that it is the responsibility of the property owner to

submit for and obtain all necessary development permits and approvals prior to engaging in cannabis-
related activities, development, uses or construction, including but not limited to conditiona! use permits for
the production or processing of cannabis, building permits, change of use/occupancy permits, shoreline
permits, variances, and mechanical permits.

SUB-SECTION lIl: Please select one of the following:

E/Icertify with the signature below that the building or land use permit requested IS NOT related to or in any way

O

supportive of existing or planned cannabis-related activities, development, uses or construction on the property. |
further certify that any authorized activities, development, uses or construction WILL NOT be utilized to support or
expand cannabis-related activities, development, uses or construction.

| certify with the signature below that the building or land use permit requested IS related to or in support of
existing or planned cannabis- related activities, development, uses or construction on the property. | certify that
any authorized activities, development, uses or construction will be in strict compliance with LCB licensure
requirements and all applicable laws and regulations including but not limited to Chelan County Code, Chapter
69.50 RCW (Uniform Controlled Substances Act), Chapter 69.51A (Medical Cannabis), Chapter 19.27 RCW and
WAC Title 51 (State Building Code), Chapter 58.17 RCW (Plats-Subdivisions-Dedications), Chapter 90.58 RCW
{Shoreline Management Act), Chapter 314.55 WAC, and the Chelan County Shoreline Master Program.

FEB 17 2021

Revised January 2018 Apphications may be accepted dunng nonmal business hours Page 2 of &



5
lﬁﬁ)ﬁo F-Obd,

SITE PLAN CHECKLIST SECTION

O Two copies of site plan are required. Must be drawn to standard engineering/architect’s scale, such as 1"=100’.
Indicate the scale used. Must include North arrow, and be drawn on grid paper or engineering plan format. For
large parcels, applicant may submit a two-page site plan, the first page depicting the entire lot at a convenient
scale and the second page depicting an enlargement of the developed area at a larger scale.

O Label ail property lines/boundaries, dimensions, and area of lot/parcel (square feet oracreage).

O Label the location, size, and use of all existing building(s). Identify the distance between property lines and
buildings. Label structures with previous building permit number(s) issued if applicable.

O Label the location, size, and use of all proposed structure(s) (temporary or permanent) to include dimensions of
all decks, porches, cantilevers, bay windows, roof overhangs, retaining walls, patios, chimneys, landings and
stairs.

O Identify the location, dimensions and volume of all existing and proposed propane tanks, fuel tanks, etc., both
above ground and underground, as well as setback from property lines.

@ Identify land features such as top and bottom of slopes, direction of siope and any areas of erosion.

O Identify and label all water features to include, ponds, springs, ravines, streams, creeks, lakes, rivers, irrigation
laterals, canals, ditches, wetlands, bogs, areas of saturated ground, flood plain, floodway. |dentify the closest
distance between the ordinary high water mark and proposed/existing structures.

O Label the name and width of roads bordering the property and indicate whether they are public or private.

O Locate the width of existing and proposed driveways/accesses serving each structure. Include stormwater control
facilities such as drains, detention ponds, connection lines, catch basins, etc.

0O Label all existing and proposed parking spaces/areas. Parking in residential districts is typically not allowed in the
front yard setback area. All parking shall have durable and dustless surfaces suited to all weather use, unless

required otherwise. If applicable, show handicapped parking and accessible routes to the structure and within the
site to other structures and features.

QO Identify and label all easements and widths, deed restrictions, other encumbrances, and/or issues restricting
or affecting the use or condition of the property, including but not limited to access, utilities, railroads,
irrigation and overhead power. Include the Auditor's file number(s). Before Any Development Occurs,
Please Call 1-509-661-8400 To Locate Any PUD Easements!

O Show the location of all existing and proposed overhead and underground utilities including, but not limited to
water, sewer, gas, and electrical.

O Identify location of water lines, well and sanitary control radius. Note: A sanitary control radius around an off-site
well may impact your project if it overlaps onto your parcel.

0O Identify location of all well(s), septic/pump tank, drain field, reserve area and tight line involving the proposed
structure(s). Show the distance from proposed structure(s) to septic tank, drain field, drinking water well
source(s), and any water body, wetland area and/or flood plain to ensure they meet the required horizontal
setbacks from each other and property lines. See Chelan Douglas Health District Horizontal Setback Table for
details. If applicable, the approved Health District and County site plan must be identical.

O If drinking water wells, septic tank/drain field is off site, show the location of these systems on the adjacent
property or properties and provide a copy of the easement agreement(s).

O If applicable, identify existing and proposed landscaping, screening and/or fencing. (Show type of landscaping,
size, spacing, and provisions for irrigation}.

O If applicable, include outdoor lighting and signage. Label each as existing or proposed.
: ISR

FEB 17 202



AALS

File(s) No. _c2/ ~ZleA_

ACKNOWLEGEMENT SECTION

If the Applicant is not the owner of the property, this application and acknowledgment shall also be executed (signed) by
each property owner.

By submitting this application, | acknowledge and certify the following:
Initials

{0 d, 4f aleplicable, Applicant)
Mﬂ “H 1. All applications will be reviewed for completeness and processed according to Chelan County
Cede Title 14. Each application may be denied if not consistent with all Chelan County Codes,
adopted regulations, Comprehensive Plan and related plans or studies.

This application does not constitute approval of the proposed development and Chelan County

does not make any guarantee, either express or implied, that this application will be approved.
ﬂ _ﬂﬂ_ 3. False statements, errors and/or omissions in this application or information provided with or in
regard to this application may be sufficient cause for denial of the request.
_UL 4. Additional permit applications and approvals may be necessary to conduct specific activities.
iﬁ 5. Application fees are non-refundable, except when approve by the Board.
6. Inthe event of any legal proceeding to challenge this application, any environmental determination

or any other aspect of the proposed development, the applicant/owner(s) shall be solely
responsible to defend such challenge and pay all court costs and attorney’s fees necessary for
such defense.

o

Chelan County is hereby given consent to enter the property(ies) listed above.

| certify that | am the property owner, or authorized agent of the property owner, and | have
familiarized myself with the rules and regulations of Chelan County with respect to making this

L(o)

application.
(4'% f@ .l certify that | possess full legal authority and rights necessary to exercise control over the subject

property.
10. 1 certify that this application has been made with the consent of the lawful property owner(s).
11. | certify that all Easements, Deed Restrictions, other encumbrances, and/or issues
restricting or affecting the use or condition of the property have been accurately disclosed
E , and are shown on the site plan submitted with this application.

12. This application shall be subject to all additions to and changes in the laws, regulations and
ordinances applicable to the proposed development until a determination of completeness
has been made pursuant to Section 14.08.030.

| certify (or declare) under psaalty of perjury, under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing and all
information submitted wi icaji ue, correct and complete to the best of my knowledge.

Place:Mm WA’ Date: Z'/f ‘Q
Print Name:

| )
Owner/Applicant/Agent Signature: @M%@ ﬂ%@ Place:w‘td’l@ WA pate: Zlﬁzlél

Print Name: w\‘\l @ \'\W\“"'Z) d

Owner Signature:

FEB17 2

Revised January 2018 Apphications may be aceepted during nonnal business hours Pape 4 of &



12/6/2021

Chelan County Assessor - Property Details - 56590 WHITE GREG L & CHERYL G for Year 2021 - 2022

Account
Property ID: 56590 Abbreviated Legal Description: CANYON BREEZE LOT 6 PLAT ALT P384-
A 8.4800 ACRES
Geographic ID: 222015500060 Agent Code:
Type: Real
Tax Area: 66-246F1 Land Use Code 83
Open Space: Y DfL N
Historic Property: N Remodel Property: N
Multi-Family Redevelopment: N
Township: 22N Section: 15
Range: 20EWM Legal Acres: 8.4800
Location
Address: 1863 FALCON POINT LN Mapsco:
WENATCHEE, WA 98801
Neighborhood: Cycle 1 Malaga_riverside Div1 Ag Map ID: 1MALRO1AO1
Neighborhood CD: 1MALRO1AD1
Owner
Name: WHITE GREG L & CHERYL G Owner 1D: 54352
Mailing Address: 205 HIDDEN MEADOW % Ownership: %

WENATCHEE, WA 98801
Exemptions:

Property Tax Information as of 12/06/2021

NOTE: If you plan to submit payment on a future date, maks sure you enter the date and click RECALCULATE to obtain the torrect total

Armount Due if Paid on: EH.
amount due.

Click on "Staternent Details” to expand or collapse a tax statement,

D First Half Second Half

Year Statement| Base Amt. Base Amt.

Penalty Interest Base Paid Amount Due
* Statement Details

Ao amma e TRy

2021 44607 $514.59 $514.51 $0.00 $0.00 $1029.10 $0.00
P Statement Details
2020 44683 $51287 $_512.79 S_0.00 50.00 $1025.66 $0.00

{+) Improvement Homesite Value: + S0
{(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + $47,258
{+) Land Homesite Value: + S0
{+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + $80,000
{+) Curr Use (HS): + 659,840 $32,815
{+) Curr Use (NHS): + $0 $0
(=) Market Value: = $187,098
(-) Productivity Loss: - $27,025

hitps://pacs.co.chelan.wa.us/PropertyAccess/Property.aspx?¢id=918year=2021&prop_id=56590



12/6/2021 Chelan County Assessor - Property Detalls - 56590 WHITE GREG L & CHERYL G for Year 2021 - 2022

{=) Subtotal: = $160,073

{+) Senior Appraised Value: + $0

{+) Non-Senior Appraised Value: + $160,073

{=) Total Appraised Value: = $160,073

{-) Senior Exemption Loss: - S0

{-) Exemption Loss: - $0

{=) Taxable Value: = $160,073

Owner; WHITE GREG L & CHERYL G

% Ownership: 100.0000000000%

Total Value:  $187,098

Tax Area: 66- 246 F1
Levy Code Description Levy Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax
110001 County Road General 1.0579343778 $160,073 $160,073 $169.35
010170 Chelan County 0.9530047728 $160,073 $160,073 $152.55
155001 Veteran's Relief 0.0112499997 $160,073 $160,073 $1.80
160001 Mental Health 0.0240458194 $160,073 5160,073 $3.85
656101 Fire No 1 General 1.3843332042 $160,073 $160,073 $221.59
656110 Fire No 1 8ond 0.00000000C0 $160,073 $160,073 $0.00
644001 Regional Library 0.3579111729 $160,073 $160,073 $57.29
671101 Port General 0.2281354926 $160,073 $160,073 $36.52
654201 Wenatchee SD 246 General 2.0794898759 $160,073 $160,073 $332.87
654210 Wenatchee SD 246 Bond 1.0802577776 $160,073 $160,073 $172.92
652001 State School Refund 0.0000477646 $160,073 $160,073 50.01
652003 State School 2 1.0797785754 $160,073 $160,073 $172.84
652005 State School 2.0070413359 $160,073 $160,073 $321.27
652025 State School 2 Refund 0.0000071064 $160,073 $160,073 50.00
107001 Flocd Control Zone 0.0527026626 $160,073 $160,073 $8.44

Total Tax Rate: 10.3159399378
Taxes w/Current Exemptions: $1,651.30
Taxes w/o Exemptions: $1,651.30

Improvement #1: RESIDENTIAL State Code: 11 0.0sgft Value: $12,524
- Sub Year
Type Description Class CD Class CD  Built Area
GP-BLD Pole Type Garage/Bldg AVERAGE 1STY 1980  1440.0

Improvement #2: AG IMPROVEMENT State Code: 81 0.0sqft Value: $8,000

Class Sub Class Year

Type Description cD D Built Area
IRRIGATION IRRIGATION 555 1 0 8.0
Improvement #3: RESIDENTIAL State Code: 11 0.0sqgft Value: $26,734
A Class Sub Year
Type Description D Class D Built Area
GP-BLD Pole Type Garage/Bldg GOOD  1STY 1980 23940

Improvement #4: AG IMPROVEMENT State Code: 81 0.0sqft Value: $0
hitps.//pacs.co.chelan.wa.us/PropertyAccess/Property.aspx?cld=91&year=2021&prop_{d=56590

s Y YT T N T TR P e



12/6/2021 Chelan County Assessor - Property Details - 56530 WHITE GREG L & CHERYL G for Year 2021 - 2022

Sub Year
Class CD  Built

NO PLANT ORCHARD NO PLANT NO PLANT * 1] B.4

Type Description Class CD Area

Sketch
No sketches available for this property.

Property Image

https.//pacs.co.chelan.wa.us/PropertyAccess/Property.aspx 7cid=91&year=2021&prop_id=56590



12/6/2021 Chelan County Assessor - Property Details - 56590 WHITE GREG L & CHERYL G for Year 2021 - 2022

https://pacs.co.chelan.wa.us/PropertyAccess/Property.aspx?cid=91&year=2021&prop_id=56590



12/6/2021 Chelan County Assessor - Propsrty Detalls - 56590 WHITE GREG L & CHERYL G for Year 2021 - 2022

Filll ] -:.--- ..-"H.L
Iq

u ¢ ‘El{-q.n_.

# Type Description Acres Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth #Lots Market Value Prod. Value
1 ORCHS8K ORCHARD $8000/A 7.4800 325828.80 0.00 0.00 1.00 $59,840 $32,815

2 SVBOK  SITE VALUE 580,000 1.0000 43560.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $80,000 $0

Year Improvements Land Market CurrentUse Total Appraised Taxable Value
2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2021 $47,258 $139,840 532,815 $160,073 $160,073
2020 $53,782 $67,840 $37,202 $90,984 $90,984
2019 $54,681 $67,840 $37,202 $91,883 $91,883
2018 $55,131 $67,840 $37,202 $92,333 592,333

htips.//pacs.co.chelan.wa.us/PropertyAccess/Property.aspx?¢id=918&year=2021&prop_id=56580



12/6/2021
2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2009
2008
2007
2006

Deed
Date

$56,030
$62,041
$62,940
$63,840
564,739
$59,692
$59,692
$59,692
$59,692
549,072
$22,032

$22,032

Type

06/01/1990 W
11/22/1967 Q
07/22/1983 REF

Chelan County Assessor - Property Details - 56590 WHITE GREG L & CHERYL G for Year 2021 - 2022

$67,840
$67,840
367,840
$67,840
$67,840
567,840
$67,840
567,840
$67,840
542,400
$48,815
$48,815

Description

Warranty Deed
Quit Claim Deed
Conversion Code Only 5P #973

No payout information available..

hitps:/fpacs.co.chelan.wa.us/PropertyAccess/Property.aspxTcid=91&year=2021&prop_id=56590

$37,202
$37,202
$37,202
$37,202
$37,202
$37,202
$37,202
$37,202
$35,887
$20,990

50

—

Grantor

$93,232
$99,243
$100,142
$101,042
5101,941
$96,894
$96,894
$96,894
$95,579
$70,062
$70,847
$70,847

Grantee

$93,232
$99,243
$100,142
$101,042
$101,941
$96,894
$96,834
$96,894
595,579
$70,062
470,847

$70,847

Volume Page

WHITE GREG L & CHERYLG 930
MARY C STEWART

685
1

T T

Price Number



____un ezeaig uokued

1 T
=} |

7 X s oy L simmons St

.9 x
L |1ee 40
128 /\\ |

—

| J 1 ]
‘Linda Ln |

-~
Falcon Point I:p
F

Vicinity Map

12/6/2021

PBRS 21-062

The County makes no warranty, expressed or implied, concerning
the data's content, accuracy, currency or completeness, or
concermning the results to be obtained from queries or use of the data.
All data is expressly provided "AS 1S" and "WITH ALL FAULTS".
The County makes no warranty of fitness for a particular purpose, and
no representation as to the quality of any data. The Requester shall
have no remedy at law or equity agaisnt the county in case the data
provided is inaccurate, incomplete or otherwise defective in any way.

0 150 300 600
N S oot




PEN PRLS

B o T
o

2 LT

" _\__.""".'-J.“_ “'é"ﬂl{ . .

The County makes no warranty, expressed or implied, concerming
the data's content, accuracy, currency or compleleness, or
concerning the results to be obtained from queries or use of the data.
Al data is expressly provided "AS 1S" and "WITH ALL FAULTS".
The County makes no warranty of fithess for a particular purpose, and
no representation as to the quality of any data. The Requester shall
have no remedy at law or equity agaisnt the county in case the data
12/6/2021 provided is inaccurate, incomplete or otherwise defective in any way.

’t 0 150 300 600

PBRS 21-062 G R oot




Wenatchee

.x 4
e
[

\'.

oza91g UOAU

M,

S
FEPE.

Zoning
(Wenatchee UGA)

12/6/2021

PBRS 21-062

The County makes no warranly, expressed or implied, concerning
the data's content, accuracy, currency or compleleness, or
concerning the results to be obtained from queries or use of the data.
All data is expressly provided "AS IS" and "WITH ALL FAULTS".

The County makes no warranty of fitness for a particular purpose, and
no representation as to the quality of any data. The Requester shall
have no remedy at law or equity agaisnt the county in case the data
provided is inaccurate, incomplete or otherwise defective in any way.

0 150 300 600
N D et



| n I — 0 W W I W Wy o o
l \ w3 40'\

-~

-~

| - Linda Ln \ ‘

30
Point Ln

[
1
.—‘ M
Falcon Poi

Hidden Meadaual —

300150625C

7

U] 929349 uohued

N/,
4

|

The County makes no warranty, expressed or implied, concerning
Wetlands

the data's content, accuracy, currency or completeness, or
FEMA Floodp|ains concerning the results to be obtained from queries or use of the data.

: All data is expressly provided "AS IS" and "WITH ALL FAULTS".

Ge°|oglcal Hazards The County makes no warranty of fitness for a particular purpose, and
no representation as to the quality of any data. The Requester shall
have no remedy at law or equity agaisnt the county in case the data

12/6/2021 provided is inaccurate, incomplete or otherwise defective in any way.

0 150 300 600
PBRS 21-062

—— [T




u- 9zaaig uoAued

30"

Falcon Point LnT

o

MULE DIER

WDFW Habitats

12/6/2021

PBRS 21-062

The County makes no warranty, expressed or implied, concerning
the data's content, accuracy, currency or completeness, or
concerning the results to be obtained from queries or use of the data.
All data is expressly provided "AS 1S* and "WITH ALL FAULTS".

The County makes no warranty of fitness for a particular purpose, and
no representation as to the quality of any data. The Requester shall
have no remedy at law or equity agaisnt the county in case the data
provided is inaccurate, incomplete or otherwise defective in any way.

0 150 300 600
I R oot



CHELAN COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
316 WASHINGTON STREET, SUITE 301, WENATCHEE, WA 98801
TELEPHONE: (509) 667-6225 FAX: (509) 667-6475

= d
-@& STAFF REPORT

»
Rt

gj Chelan County Planning Commission
FROM: Chelan County Community Development
HEARING DATE: January 26, 2022
FILE NUMBER: ZTA 21-587, SMP Appendix B Critical Areas Text Amendment

RECOMMENDED MOTION

The Chelan County Planning Commission may make a motion to recommend approval or denial of the
proposed Shoreline Master Program (SMP) Appendix B Critical Areas Text Amendment to the Chelan
County Board of County Commissioners, pursuant to Chelan County Code Section 14.10.050.
Suggested Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, which may be modified, are included in this report
and the prior staff report dated February 12, 2021. Staff recommends:

A. Move to recommend approval of the Shoreline Master Program (SMP) Appendix B Critical Areas
Text Amendment to align the SMP with the adopted critical area ordinances, given file number ZTA 21-
587, based upon the findings of fact and conclusions of law contained within the January 26, 2022 and
February 12, 2021 staff reports.

GENERAL INFORMATION

60-day state agency Received December 27, 2021 with comment period ending
review February 25, 2022.
Planning Commission December 28. 2021

Hearing Published

Public Comment

i December 28, 2021 to January 27, 2022
Period

Planning Commission

Hearing January 26, 2022

Board of County

o . March, 2022 tentative
Commission Hearing

STATE ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY ACT REVIEW (SEPA)

Pursuant to WAC 197-11 and RCW 43.21C of the State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA), environmental
review and a threshold determination was completed. A Revised Determination of Non-Significance
(DNS) was issued on December 27, 2021 for the proposed SMP Appendix B Critical Areas text
amendments pursuant to Washington Administrative Code (WAC) 197-11-340. The SEPA Checklist and
Revised DNS are included within the file of record and adopted by reference (See Attachment 3).

BACKGROUND

The County and Department of Ecology recently completed the SMP Periodic Review in September
2021. However, an update to the SMP Appendix B Critical Areas did not get included as intended, and
the appendix needs to be made consistent with adopted Chelan County Critical Area Ordinances (CAQO).

In 2020-21, a Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) convened to evaluate the proposed updates to the
CAO and included representatives from public/citizen interests, agencies, consultants, and county staff.

Staff Report ZTA 21-587 Page 1 of 5
SMP Appendix B Critical Areas Text Amendment



The TAC met on four occasions to review and edit all draft chapters. The Planning Commission (PC)
followed with workshops on the revised CAO (ZTA 18-122) and in February 2021, the PC recommended
approval to the Board of County Commission (Board). The Board then adopted the revised and updated
CAO by Resolution Nos. 21-052 and 21-096.

The proposed text amendments are practical and procedural in nature, and were intended to be wrapped
into the 2021 SMP adoption. Before Appendix B may be updated, however, Ecology requested that
additional public noticing occur. Therefore, the County has locally initiated this text amendment. Once
action is completed by the County, it will be forwarded to Ecology for final review and approval.

Please refer to Attachment 2 for the PC Draft Appendix B: Critical Areas.

AGENCY AND PUBLIC COMMENT

Agency and public comments are being accepted from December 28, 2021 to January 27, 2022. Agency
comments are also being solicited as part of the 60-day Notice of Intent to adopt initiated on December
27, 2021, with the Department of Commerce per RCW 36.70A.106. The Planning Commission accepts
public testimony during the public hearing.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

Chelan County represents the long-term vision for future land uses and development. For the county-
initiated text amendments, the merits of the requested change must be demonstrated as being consistent
with adopted goals and policies.

The following Comprehensive Plan goals and policies are relevant to the proposed request for ZTA 21-
587:

LU 4: Preserve the integrity of significant natural, historic, and cultural features by minimizing the
impacts of development.

LU 4.1: Encourage development that is compatible with the natural environment and minimizes impacts
to significant natural and scenic features.

LU 4.2: Partner with agencies responsible for managing public lands to ensure that local interests are
represented.

RE 1: Maintain a balance between human uses and the natural environment in rural areas of the
County.

RE 1.1: Rural development shall avoid and mitigate impacts to critical areas, which have value as
wildlife habitat and open space.

RE 2: Maintain natural environment features that support and enhance natural resource-based
economic activities, wildlife habitats, traditional rural lifestyles, outdoor recreation, and open
space.

RE 2.4: Encourage the preservation and protection of unique, rare and fragile natural features, scenic
vistas, unstable bluffs, and culturally significant features.

REVIEW CRITERIA

The SMP is both a Comprehensive Planning and Development Regulation document related to
development and land uses along and/or over certain rivers, creeks and lakes within Chelan County.
Pursuant to Chelan County Code (CCC) Section 14.13.040 and 14.14.047, the following general review
criteria for development regulation and comprehensive plan text amendments were used to evaluate the
proposed SMP changes.

1. The amendment is necessary to resolve a public land use issue or problem; the proposal is
necessary to address a public land use issue or problem; and

Finding of Fact: RCW 90.58 requires Chelan County to develop and amend the SMP consistent with
the guidelines (WAC 173-26 and -27). In 2021, Chelan County worked jointly with Ecology to
complete a periodic review and the local and state public comment processes per RCW 90.58.090.

Staff Report ZTA 21-587 Page 2 of 5
SMP Appendix B Critical Areas Text Amendment



This text amendment clarifies that Appendix B Critical Area will be made consistent with adopted
Chelan County Critical Area Ordinances (CAQO).

Conclusion: The proposed amendments will ensure the SMP remains current and consistent with new
laws and rules and with other local plans and regulations.

2. The amendment is consistent with goals of the Growth Management Act, Chapter 36.70A RCW; the
proposed amendment is consistent with the requirements of the Washington State Growth
Management Act (Chapter 36.70A RCW as amended) and any applicable county-wide planning
policies; and

Finding of Fact: The SMA and Growth Management Act (GMA) are directly aligned through state law.
For shorelines of the state, the goals and policies of the SMA, as set forth in RCW 90.58.020, are one
of the goals of the GMA, as set forth in RCW 36.70A.020. The policies, goals, and provisions of
RCW 90.58 and applicable guidelines are the sole basis for determining compliance of a shoreline
master program with the GMA.

The recommended updates to Appendix B were developed with guidance from Ecology and once
approved, the text amendment will require Ecology’s final approval.

County-wide Planning Policies provide guidance to coordinated planning with the public and other
affected jurisdictions.

Conclusion: The proposal would be consistent with the GMA goals and with County-wide Planning
Policies.

3. The amendment complies with or supports comprehensive plan goals and policies and/or county-
wide planning policies; the text amendment complies with or supports the comprehensive plan’s goals
and policies, or how amendment of the plan’s goals or policies is supported by changing conditions or
state or federal mandates; and

Finding of Fact: The shorelines of the state are among the most valuable and fragile of its natural
resources. The SMP provides for the management of the shorelines by planning for and fostering all
reasonable and appropriate uses. The proposed amendments support goals RE1 and RE2 because a
balance will be maintained between human activity and the natural environment. The proposal also
supports effective plan administration and reflects public feedback obtained during the CAO process.

SMPs are integrated into the requirements for comprehensive plans pursuant to RCW 36.70A.480.
The goals and policies of a SMP under RCW 90.58 shall be considered an element of the county
comprehensive plan.

Conclusion: The proposed amendment would be consistent with and does support the goals and
policies of the Chelan County Comprehensive Plan.

4. The proposed amendment does not adversely affect lands designated as resource lands of long-term
commercial significance or critical areas in ways that cannot be mitigated; the amendment does not
adversely affect lands designated as resource lands of long-term commercial significance or
designated critical areas in ways that cannot be mitigated; and

Finding of Fact: The County’s regulations for critical areas located within shoreline jurisdiction are
found in SMP Section 4.2. The recent SMP periodic review amendments were evaluated for
consistency with the County’s Critical Areas Ordinance, under the GMA. The proposed update to
SMP Appendix B: Critical Areas Regulations will reference the latest adopted ordinance.

The proposal is consistent with criteria for no net loss of shoreline ecological functions and are
anticipated to result in no impacts to the built or natural environment. As future development occurs,
the projects will be evaluated in relation to shorelines, designated critical areas and resource lands.

Conclusion: The text amendments are consistent with critical area regulations in CCC Title 11. The
proposal does not adversely affect lands designated as resource lands of long-term commercial
significant or designated critical areas in ways that cannot be mitigated.

Staff Report ZTA 21-587 Page 3 of 5
SMP Appendix B Critical Areas Text Amendment



5. The amendment is based on sound land use planning practices and would further the general public
health, safety and welfare; the proposed amendment would serve the interests of the public as a
whole, including health, safety or welfare.

Finding of Fact: The locally initiated review ensures the SMP remains current and up to date with
adopted critical area ordinances, as well as consistent with local plans and policies. A coordinated
planning process was conducted with the public and other affected jurisdictions.

Conclusion: The proposed SMP text amendments would serve the public interest.

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. Chelan County adopted Title 14, Development Permit Procedures and Administration outlining
provisions relating to the amendment of the Comprehensive Plan and Development Regulations
consistent with RCW 36.70A. The County followed the procedures required for amendment of the
Shoreline Master Program (SMP).

2. Growth Management Act (RCW 36.70A), Chelan County Comprehensive Plan and Chelan County
Code outline provisions relating to the adoption and amendments to the Comprehensive Plan and
Development Regulations. The County used the applicable guidelines and regulatory review criteria
for the SMP text amendment.

3. RCW 36.70A.210 requires that the Comprehensive Plan be consistent with the provisions of the
adopted County-Wide Planning Policies.

4. The requirements of RCW 43.21C, the State Environmental Policy Act, and WAC 197-11 SEPA
Rules have been satisfied. A Revised Determination of Non-Significance (DNS) was issued on
December 27, 2021 pursuant to Washington Administrative Code (WAC) 197-11-340. The SEPA
Checklist and Revised DNS are included within the file of record and adopted by reference.

5. The required state agency review with the Department of Commerce (COM) and other state agencies
initiated on December 27 1, 2021, Submittal ID No. 2021-S-3541 (Attachment 1), pursuant to RCW
36.70A.106.

6. The County initiated the SMP Appendix B Text Amendment to align the SMP with the adopted critical
area ordinances. The SMP is both a Comprehensive Planning and Development Regulation
document related to development and land uses along and/or over certain rivers, creeks and lakes
within Chelan County.

a. Asrecommended, the proposed changes are consistent with the Chelan County Comprehensive
Plan as outlined in this staff report.
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. The amendments to the Chelan County Comprehensive Plan are consistent with the requirements of
the Growth Management Act (RCW 36.70A), Chelan County Comprehensive Plan and County-Wide
Planning Policies.

The amendments are necessary to address a public land use issue or problem.

The amendments do not adversely affect designated resource lands of long-term commercial
significance or designated critical areas in ways that cannot be mitigated.

4. Reviewing agencies and the general public were given an opportunity to comment on the proposed
amendments.

5. The amendments are consistent with Chelan County Code Title 14 Development Permit Procedures
and Administration.

6. The requirements of RCW 43.21C, the State Environmental Policy Act and WAC 197-11 SEPA Rules
have been satisfied.

Staff Report ZTA 21-587 Page 4 of 5
SMP Appendix B Critical Areas Text Amendment



STAFF RECOMMENDATION

The Chelan County Planning Commission may make a motion to recommend approval or denial of the
proposed Shoreline Master Program (SMP) Appendix B Critical Areas Text Amendment to the Chelan
County Board of County Commissioners, pursuant to Chelan County Code Section 14.10.050.
Suggested Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, which may be modified, are included in this report
and the prior staff report dated February 12, 2021. Staff recommends:

A. Move to recommend approval of the Shoreline Master Program (SMP) Appendix B Critical Areas
Text Amendment to align the SMP with the adopted critical area ordinances, given file number ZTA 21-
587, based upon the findings of fact and conclusions of law contained within the January 26, 2022 and
February 12, 2021 staff reports.

Attachments:
1. 60-day Review Acknowledgment Letter from WA Dept. of Commerce
2. PC Draft SMP Appendix B — Critical Areas 01262022
3. Revised SEPA DNS and Checklist
4. CAO Staff Report dated February 12, 2021

Staff Report ZTA 21-587 Page 5 of 5
SMP Appendix B Critical Areas Text Amendment



ZTA 21-587
ATTACHMENT 1
Commerce Ltr

STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
1011 Plum Street SE » PO Box 42525 « Olympia, Washington 98504-2525 » (360) 725-4000
www.commerce.wa.gov

12/30/2021

Ms. Catherine Lorbeer

Assistant Director

Chelan County

316 Washington Street Suite 301
Wenatchee, WA 98801

Sent Via Electronic Mall

Re: Chelan County--2021-S-3541--60-day Notice of Intent to Adopt Amendment

Dear Ms. Lorbeer:

Thank you for sending the Washington State Department of Commerce (Commerce) the 60-day
Notice of Intent to Adopt Amendment as required under RCW 36.70A.106. We received your
submittal with the following description.

ZTA 21-587 Shoreline Master Program (SMP) Appendix B- Critical Areas. The County
proposes to update Appendix B Critical Areasto aligned the SMP with Chelan County
Resolutions 2021-54 and 2021-96, Critical Areas Ordinances. The County recently
completed the SMP Periodic Review in September 2021. However, an updateto the SMP
Appendix B Critical Areasdid not get included asintended.

We received your submittal on 12/27/2021 and processed it with the Submittal 1D 2021-S-3541.
Please keep this letter as documentation that you have met this procedural requirement. Your 60
-day notice period ends on 02/25/2022.

We have forwarded a copy of this notice to other state agencies for comment.

Please remember to submit the final adopted amendment to Commerce within ten days of
adoption.

If you have any questions, please contact Growth Management Services at
reviewteam@commerce.wa.gov, or call Scott Kuhta, (509) 795-6884.

Sincerely,

Review Team
Growth Management Services

Page: 1 of 1


https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=36.70A.106
mailto:%20reviewteam@commerce.wa.gov
catherinel
Text Box
ZTA 21-587
ATTACHMENT 1
Commerce Ltr


ZTA 21-587
ATTACHMENT 2

APPENDIX B: CRITICAL AREAS PC Draft SMP Appendix B

Lake Chelan from Stehekin, unknown date

SECTION1 PURPOSE AND OBJECTIVES........ccoooiieieise e 1
SECTION 2 ESTABLISHMENT OF CRITICAL AREAS........ccoiiieiecee 2
SECTION 3 INTERPRETATION OF DATA MAPS ......cociiiiiiieeis 2
SECTION4 EFFECT OF DATA MAPS: APPLICABILITY ...cooeiiiiiieiicieee 2
SECTIONS5 GENERALPROVISIONS ......oooiiiiiieeee s 3
SECTION6 CRITICAL AREAS & DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS ................... 4
SECTION7 WARNING AND DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY ..ccocoiiiiiieii 11

SECTION 1 PURPOSE AND OBJECTIVES

The regulations of this chapter are intended to protect critical areas, and satisfy the
requirements of the Shoreline Management Act for critical areas protection as provided in WAC
173-26-221 and through the application of the best available science, as determined according
to WAC 365-195-900 through 365-195-925 and in consultation with qualified professionals.

This chapter is to be administered with flexibility and attention to site-specific characteristics. It
is not the intent of this chapter to make a parcel of property unusable by denying its owner
reasonable economic use of the property or to prevent the provision of public facilities and
services necessary to support existing development and planned for by the community without
decreasing current service levels below minimum standards.

Chelan County Shoreline Master Program Critical Area Regulations — PC DRAFT 01-26-2022 1of 11


catherinel
Text Box
ZTA 21-587
ATTACHMENT 2
PC Draft SMP Appendix B


Appendix B

SECTION 2 ESTABLISHMENT OF CRITICAL AREAS

2.1 List of Critical Areas

Critical areas include (A) Wetlands, (B) Critical aquifer recharge areas, (C) Fish and wildlife
conservation areas, (D) Frequently flooded areas, and (E) Geologically hazardous areas,
defined in Chapter 8 of the Shoreline Master Program (SMP).

All areas within shoreline jurisdiction meeting the definition of one or more critical areas are
hereby designated critical areas and are subject to the provisions of this SMP.

2.2 Data Maps

Critical areas are hereby designated on a series of GIS data maps maintained by Chelan County
Community Development. These maps contain the best available graphic depiction of critical
areas and will be updated as reliable data becomes available. These maps are for information
and illustrative purposes only and are not regulatory in nature.

The critical areas data maps are intended to alert the public of natural features/systems. The
presence of a critical area on the data maps is sufficient foundation for the Administrator to
require an analysis/report related to a proposed use or development.

SECTION 3 INTERPRETATION OF DATA MAPS

3.1 Interpretation of Data Maps

The Administrator of the Shoreline Master Program is hereby declared the Administrator of
these regulations. An affected property owner or other party with standing has a right to appeal
an Administrative Determination to the Hearing Examiner using the procedure for appeals found
in Chapter 7 of this SMP.

The data maps are to be used as a general guide to the location and extent of critical areas.
Critical areas indicated on the data maps are presumed to exist in the locations shown and these
critical areas and any associated buffers are protected under the provisions of this chapter and
all other applicable provisions of the SMP. The exact location of critical areas shall be
determined by the applicant as a result of field investigations performed by qualified
professionals using the standards and definitions found in this SMP. All development
applications are required to show the boundary(s) of all critical areas and any applicable buffers
on a scaled drawing prior to the development application being considered “complete” for
processing purposes.

SECTION 4 EFFECT OF DATA MAPS: APPLICABILITY

4.1 Reference maps and inventories

The conclusion by the Administrator that a parcel of land, or a part of parcel of land, proposed
for development is within the boundary(s) of one or more designated critical areas, as shown on
the data maps, shall serve as cause for additional investigation and analysis to be conducted by
the applicant.

Chelan County Shoreline Master Program Critical Area Regulations— PC DRAFT 01-26-2022 2 of 11



Appendix B

Development adjacent to an identified critical areas may require further investigation, analysis
and/or review when there is information to determine a potential impact to or from the critical
area.

4.2 Applicability

A. When a chapter reference is used, it shall be inclusive of all of AppendixB.

B. This chapter applies to all development and uses within Chelan County SMP jurisdiction. No
person, company, agency, or applicant shall alter a critical area or buffer except as
consistent with the requirements of these regulations.

C. This chapter classifies and designates critical areas and establishes a process to apply
appropriate protection measures for these critical areas in concert with all applicable
provisions of the SMP.

D. Any development authorized to alter the condition of any land, water or vegetation; or to
alter or construct any building, structure or improvement shall be in compliance with the
requirements of this chapter and the SMP.

E. Any individual critical area adjoined by another type ofcritical area shall apply the buffer
standards and meet the requirements that provide the most protection of shoreline
resources, when consistent with SMA policy.

SECTION 5 GENERAL PROVISIONS

5.1 Permit Approval

A. The Administrator of the SMP shall not approve any permit or issue any authorization to
alter the condition of any land, water or vegetation, or to construct or alter any structure or
improvement in, over, or on a critical area or associated buffer, without first ensuring
compliance with the requirements of this chapter and the SMP.

B. Critical area site analysis/reports and decisions to alter critical areas shall rely on the best
available science to protect the functions and values of critical areas and must give special
consideration to conservation or protection measures necessary to preserve or enhance
anadromous fish, such as salmon and bull trout, and their habitat.

C. Any action taken pursuant to this chapter shall result in equivalent or greater functions and
values of the critical areas associated with the proposed action, as determined by the best
available science. Applicants must first demonstrate an inability to avoid or reduce impacts,
before restoration and compensation of impacts will be allowed. No activity or use shall be
allowed that results in a net loss of the ecological functions or values of critical areas.

5.2 Qualified Professional
No site analysis/report required by Section 6 of this chapter will be considered complete unless
completed by a qualified professional, as defined in Chapter 8 of the SMP.

5.3 Surety

If a development proposal is subject to mitigation, maintenance or monitoring plans, an
assurance device or surety may be required by the Administrator in accordance with Title 14 of
the Chelan County Code.

Chelan County Shoreline Master Program Critical Area Regulations— PC DRAFT 01-26-2022 3of 11



Appendix B

5.4 Site Analysis/Reports
The preparation of site analysis/reports or information and materials required by this Chapter
are the responsibility of the applicant.

5.5 Applications

The Administrator shall make available to applicants resources and information on the type(s) of
critical areas and/or buffers that may be present. Information shall be provided to the applicant
on the type of evaluation and site-specific analysis that will be required as a supplement to the
application materials necessary to bring the application up to a standard that can be
characterized as “complete” and eligible for processing.

If it is determined after the issuance of a permit that the site contains a critical area, the
Administrator may revoke the permit pending appropriate review and possible modification of
the application.

5.6 Fees

The County shall establish fees for filing a critical area review and other services provided by the
County as required by this chapter. These fees shall be based on the anticipated sum of direct
costs incurred for any individual development or action and may be established as a sliding scale
that will recover all of the costs including the enforcement of these code provisions. Basis for
these fees shall include, but not be limited to, the cost of engineering and planning review time,
cost of inspection time, costs for administration, and any other special costs attributable to the
critical area review process.

5.7 Administrative Procedures

The administrative procedures followed during the critical area review process shall conform to
the standards and requirements of the associated application type provided in Chapter 7 of the
SMP and Chelan County Code (CCC) Section 11.77, CRITICAL AREAS OVERLAY DISTRICT
GENERAL PROVISIONS AND ADMINISTRATION.

SECTION 6 CRITICAL AREAS & DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

Critical areas are subject to the following minimum requirements for classification, buffers and
development requirements.

6.1 Wetlands

Wetlands are defined within Chapter 8 of the SMP. They are mapped by Chelan County using
best available science and data. The GIS maps do not provide a conclusive or definitive
indication of wetland presence or extent. Other wetlands may exist that do not appear on the
maps and some wetlands that appear on the maps may not meet all of the wetland designation
criteria.

6.1.1 Wetlands within Chelan County shall be classified, designated and regulated through
the County’s critical areas provisions in Chelan County Code, Chapter 11.80.

Chelan County Shoreline Master Program Critical Area Regulations— PC DRAFT 01-26-2022 4 of 11




Appendix B

Chelan County Shoreline Master Program Critical Area Regulations— PC DRAFT 01-26-2022 5 of 11



Appendix B

Chelan County Shoreline Master Program Critical Area Regulations— PC DRAFT 01-26-2022 6 of 11



Appendix B

Chelan County Shoreline Master Program Critical Area Regulations— PC DRAFT 01-26-2022 7 of 11



Appendix B

Chelan County Shoreline Master Program Critical Area Regulations— PC DRAFT 01-26-2022 8 of 11



Appendix B

6.2 Critical Aquifer Recharge Areas

6.2.1 Critical Aquifer Recharge Areas within Chelan County shall be classified, designated and
regulated through the County’s critical areas provisions in Chelan County Code, Chapter
11.82

6.3 Frequently Flooded Areas

6.3.1 Classification.
Frequently Flooded Areas within Chelan County shall be classified, designated and regulated
through the County’s critical areas provisions in Chelan County Code, Chapter 11.84. Fheose-areas

Chelan County Shoreline Master Program Critical Area Regulations— PC DRAFT 01-26-2022 9 of 11



Appendix B

Chelan County Shoreline Master Program Critical Area Regulations— PC DRAFT 01-26-2022 10 of 11



Appendix B

11 of 11



Appendix B

Chelan County Shoreline Master Program Critical Area Regulations— PC DRAFT 01-26-2022 12 of 11



Appendix B

Chelan County Shoreline Master Program Critical Area Regulations— PC DRAFT 01-26-2022 13 of 11



Appendix B

6.4 Geologically Hazardous Areas

6.4.1 Rurpese.

Geologically Hazardous Areas within Chelan County shall be classified, designated and
regulated through the County’s critical areas provisions in Chelan County Code, Chapter 11.86.

Chelan County Shoreline Master Program Critical Area Regulations— PC DRAFT 01-26-2022 14 of 11



Appendix B

Chelan County Shoreline Master Program Critical Area Regulations— PC DRAFT 01-26-2022 15 of 11



Appendix B

Chelan County Shoreline Master Program Critical Area Regulations— PC DRAFT 01-26-2022 16 of 11



Appendix B

Chelan County Shoreline Master Program Critical Area Regulations— PC DRAFT 01-26-2022 17 of 11



Appendix B

Chelan County Shoreline Master Program Critical Area Regulations— PC DRAFT 01-26-2022 18 of 11



Appendix B

6.5 Fish and Wildlife Habitat Conservation Areas

6.5.1 Purpese

Fish and Wildlife Habitat Conservation Areas within Chelan County shall be classified,
designated and regulated through the County’s critical areas provisions in Chelan County

Chelan County Shoreline Master Program Critical Area Regulations— PC DRAFT 01-26-2022 19 of 11



Appendix B

Chelan County Shoreline Master Program Critical Area Regulations— PC DRAFT 01-26-2022 20 of 11


https://www.codepublishing.com/cgi-bin/wac.pl?cite=232-12-014
https://www.codepublishing.com/cgi-bin/wac.pl?cite=232-12-011
https://www.codepublishing.com/cgi-bin/wac.pl?cite=232-12-011
https://www.codepublishing.com/cgi-bin/wac.pl?cite=222-16-031

Appendix B

Chelan County Shoreline Master Program Critical Area Regulations— PC DRAFT 01-26-2022 21 of 11


https://www.codepublishing.com/cgi-bin/wac.pl?cite=232-12-292
https://www.codepublishing.com/cgi-bin/wac.pl?cite=232-12-292

Appendix B

Chelan County Shoreline Master Program Critical Area Regulations— PC DRAFT 01-26-2022 22 of 11


https://www.codepublishing.com/WA/ChelanCounty/html/Chelco11/Chelco1178.html#11.78.070
https://www.codepublishing.com/WA/ChelanCounty/html/Chelco11/Chelco1178.html#11.78.070
https://www.codepublishing.com/WA/ChelanCounty/html/Chelco11/Chelco1178.html#11.78.070
https://www.codepublishing.com/WA/ChelanCounty/html/Chelco11/Chelco1178.html#11.78.100
https://www.codepublishing.com/WA/ChelanCounty/html/Chelco11/Chelco1178.html#11.78.070
https://www.codepublishing.com/WA/ChelanCounty/html/Chelco11/Chelco1178.html#11.78.070

Appendix B

Chelan County Shoreline Master Program Critical Area Regulations— PC DRAFT 01-26-2022 23 of 11


https://www.codepublishing.com/WA/ChelanCounty/html/Chelco11/Chelco1178.html#11.78.070
https://www.codepublishing.com/WA/ChelanCounty/html/Chelco11/Chelco1178.html#11.78.100

Appendix B

Chelan County Shoreline Master Program Critical Area Regulations— PC DRAFT 01-26-2022 24 of 11



Appendix B

Chelan County Shoreline Master Program Critical Area Regulations— PC DRAFT 01-26-2022 25 of 11



Appendix B

SECTION 7 WARNING AND DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

7.1 Warning and Disclaimer of Liability

The degree of hazard protection required by this chapter is considered reasonable forregulatory
purposes and is based on scientific and engineering considerations. Catastrophic natural
disasters can, and will, occur on rare occasions. This chapter does not imply that land outside
the critical areas or activities permitted within such areas will be free from exposure or damage.
This chapter shall not create liability on the part of the County, and officers or employees
thereof, for any damages that result from reliance on this chapter or any administrative decision
lawfully made hereunder.

Chelan County Shoreline Master Program Critical Area Regulations— PC DRAFT 01-26-2022 26 of 11



ZTA 21-587
ATTACHMENT 3
Revised DNS and

CHELAN COUNTY Checklist

Department of Community Development
316 Washington Street, Suite 301, Wenatchee, WA 98801
Telephone: (509} 667-6225 Fax: (509) 667-6475

REVISED
SEPA NOTICE ISSUANCE OF

DETERMINATION OF NON-SIGNIFICANCE (DNS)

Project Description of Proposal: Amendments to Chelan County Code Title 11 Zoning, to update

Description: Chelan County's Critical Area Ordinance (CAO) and supplementing the Shoreline Master
Program (SMP) Appendix B - Critical Areas.

File Number: ZTA 21-587 and ZTA 18-122

Location: The proposed amendment covers all of unincorporated Chelan County.

Proponent: Chelan County, Washington

Lead Agency:  Chelan County Department of Community Development

The proposed amendments are programmatic in nature and are not anticipated to have any direct,
immediate impacts on the environment. It is expected that subsequent, site-specific projects will
provide a more in-depth analysis of potential adverse environmental impacts and any specific
mitigation measures necessary.

The lead agency for this proposal has determined that it does not have a probable significant adverse
impact on the environment. An Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) is not required under RCW
43.21C.030(2)(c). The decision was made after review of a completed environmental checklist and
other information on file with the lead agency. This information is available to the public upon
request.

This Determination of Non-Significance is issued under WAC 197-11-340, DNS. The lead agency
will not act on this proposal for fourteen (14} days from the date of publication. Comments must be
submitted by January 11, 2022 for consideration.

Responsible Official: Jim Brown, Director / SEPA Responsible Official
Address: Chelan County Department of Community Development
316 Washington Street, Suite 301
Wenatchee, WA 98801
Phone: (509) 667-6225

Signature: Date: /2/7’7 /'ZJZ/

Jirft Brown, SEPA Responsible Official



catherinel
Text Box
ZTA 21-587
ATTACHMENT 3
Revised DNS and Checklist


CHELAN COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
316 WASHINGTON STREET, SUITE 301, WENATCHEE, WA 98801
TELEPHONE: (509) 667-6225 FAX: (509) 667-6475%

025 S
2%, EST 1899 &%
2 "

"TY 0;10““'

ISSUANCE OF
DETERMINATION OF NONSIGNIFICANCE

Description of Proposal: Amendments to Chelan County Code Title 11 Zoning, to update
Chelan County’s Critical Area Ordinance (CAQ).

Proponent: Chelan County, Washington

Location of Proposal: The proposed amendments cover all of unincorporated Chelan County.
Lead agency: Chelan County Department of Community Development.

The lead agency for this proposal has determined that it does not have a probable significant
adverse impact on the environment. An Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) is not required
under RCW 43.21C.030 (2) (c¢). The decision was made after review of a completed environmental
checklist and other information on file with the lead agency. This information is available to the

public upon request.

This DNS is issued under WAC 197-11-340(2). The lead agency will not act on this proposal for
fourteen (14} days from the date of publication on July 14, 2020.

Appeals of this SEPA determination may be made pursuant to Chelan County Code 14.12.030.

Responsible Official: Jim Brown
Position/Title: SEPA Responsible Official
Director, Chelan County Department of Community Development
Phone: 509-667-6228
Address: 316 Washington Street, Suite 301
Wenatchee, WA 98801

[rafe of Issuance: July 9,2020  Date of Publication: July 14, 2020



SEPA ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST

Purpose of checklist:

Governmental agencies use this checklist to help determine whether the environmental impacts of your
proposal are significant. This information is also helpful to determine if available avoidance, minimization
or compensatory mitigation measures will address the probable significant impacts or if an environmental
impact statement will be prepared to further analyze the proposal.

Instructions for applicants:

This environmental checklist asks you to describe some basic information about your proposal. Please
answer each question accurately and carefully, to the best of your knowledge. You may need to consult
with an agency specialist or private consultant for some questions. You may use “not applicable” or
"does not apply” only when you can explain why it does not apply and not when the answer is unknown.
You may also attach or incorporate by reference additional studies reports. Complete and accurate
answers to these questions often avoid delays with the SEPA process as well as later in the decision-
making process.

The checklist questions apply to all parts of your proposal, even if you plan to do them over a period of
time or on different parcels of land. Attach any additional information that will help describe your proposal
or its environmental effects. The agency to which you submit this checklist may ask you to explain your
answers or provide additional information reasonably related to determining if there may be significant
adverse impact.

Instructions for Lead Agencies:

Please adjust the format of this template as needed. Additional information may be necessary to
evaluate the existing environment, all interrelated aspects of the proposal and an analysis of adverse
impacts. The checklist is considered the first but not necessarily the only source of information needed to
make an adequate threshold determination. Once a threshold determination is made, the lead agency is
responsible for the completeness and accuracy of the checklist and other supporting documents.

Use of checklist for nonproject proposals:

For nonproject proposals (such as ordinances, regulations, plans and programs), complete the applicable
parts of sections A and B plus the SUPPLEMENTAL SHEET FOR NONPROJECT ACTIONS (part D). Please
completely answer all questions that apply and note that the words "project,” "applicant,” and "property or
site” should be read as "proposal,” "proponent," and "affected geographic area,” respectively. The lead
agency may exclude (for non-projects) questions in Part B - Environmental Elements —that do not
contribute meaningfully to the analysis of the proposal.

A. Background [HELP]

1. Name of proposed project, if applicable;

Chelan County Critical Area Ordinance (CAQ) Update.

SEPA Environmental checklist (WAC 197-11-960) July 2016 Page 1 of 15



2. Name of applicant:

Chelan County

3. Address and phone number of applicant and contact person:

RJ Lott, AICP

Chelan County Community Development
316 Washington St. STE 301
Wenatchee, WA 98801

4. Date checklist prepared:
July 9, 2020

5. Agency requesting checklist:
Chelan County

6. Proposed timing or schedule (including phasing, if applicable):
Anticipated timing of the proposed amendments are:
Planning Commission public hearing: August 2020
County Commissioners public hearing: September 2020

Anticipated adoption: September/October 2020

7. Do you have any plans for future additions, expansion, or further activity related to or
connected with this proposal? If yes, explain.

There are no plans for future additions, expansions, or further activity related to this
proposal at this time.

8. List any environmental information you know about that has been prepared, or will be
prepared, directiy related to this proposal.

There are no existing documents that have been prepared and none are anticipated at
this time.

9. Do you know whether applications are pending for governmental approvals of other
proposals directly affecting the property covered by your proposal? If yes, explain.

There are no pending applications for government approvals of otherother proposalis
directly affecting unicorporated Chelan County.

10. List any government approvals or permits that will be needed for your proposal, if known.

SEPA Environmental checklist (WAC 197-11-960) July 2016 Page 2 of 15



Review and comment by the Washington State Department of Commerce and the
Washington State Department of Ecology. Chelan County Commissioners must approve
any amendments to the Chelan County Code.

11. Give brief, complete description of your proposal, including the proposed uses and the size
of the project and site. There are several questions later in this checklist that ask you to
describe certain aspects of your proposal. You do not need to repeat those answers on this
page. (Lead agencies may modify this form to include additional specific information on project
description.)

The purpose of the Critical Areas Ordinance Update is to achieve compliance with the
Washington State Growth Management Act update requirement found at RCW
36.70A.130 and 36.70A175.

The proposed CAQO Update is to ensure that the best available science has been
indorporated into the classification, designation, and protection standards for critical
areas within Chelan County, including wetlands, frequently flooded areas, critical aquifer
recharge areas, fish and wildlife habitat, and geologically hazardous areas.

12. Location of the proposal. Give sufficient information for a person to understand the precise
location of your proposed project, including a street address, if any, and section, township, and
range, if known. If a proposal would occur over a range of area, provide the range or
boundaries of the site(s). Provide a legal description, site ptan, vicinity map, and topographic
map, if reasonably available. While you should submit any plans required by the agency, you
are not required to duplicate maps or detailed plans submitted with any permit applications
related to this checklist.

All lands encumbered by critical areas as classified, designated, regulated, and mapped by
Chelan County within the unincorporated areas of Chelan County.

B. Environmental Elements [HELP]

1. Earth [help]

a. General description of the site: Locations vary throughout Chelan County. Section 1 of this
SEPA checklist generally does not apply to this non-project action. Please see section D for
more information.

(circle one): Flat, rolling, hilly, steep slopes, mountainous, other

b. What is the steepest slope on the site (approximate percent slope)?

c. What general types of soils are found on the site (for example, clay, sand, gravel, peat,
muck)? If you know the classification of agricultural soils, specify them and note any
agricultural land of long-term commercial significance and whether the proposal results in
removing any of these soils.

d. Are there surface indications or history of unstable soils in the immediate vicinity? If so,
describe.

SEPA Environmental checklist (WAC 197-11-960} July 2018 Page 3 of 15



e. Describe the purpose, type, total area, and approximate quantities and total affected area of
any filling, excavation, and grading proposed. Indicate source of fill.

f. Could erosion occur as a result of clearing, construction, or use? If so, generally describe.

g. About what percent of the site will be covered with impervious surfaces after project
construction (for example, asphalt or buildings)?

h. Proposed measures to reduce or control erosion, or other impacts to the earth, if any:

2. Air [help]

a. What types of emissions to the air would result from the proposal during construction,
operation, and maintenance when the project is completed? If any, generally describe and
give approximate quantities if known.

Locations vary throughout Chelan County. Section 2 of this SEPA checklist generally does
not apply to this non-project action. Please see section D for more information.

b. Are there any off-site sources of emissions or odor that may affect your proposal? If so,
generally describe.

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control emissions or other impacts to air, if any;

3. Water [help]
a. Surface Water: [help]

1) Is there any surface water body on or in the immediate vicinity of the site (including
year-round and seasonal streams, saltwater, lakes, ponds, wetlands)? If yes, describe
type and provide names. If appropriate, state what stream or river it flows into.

Locations vary throughout Chelan County. Section 3 of this SEPA checklist generally
does not apply to this non-project action. Please see section D for more information.

2) Will the project require any work over, in, or adjacent to {(within 200 feet) the described
waters? If yes, please describe and attach available plans.

3) Estimate the amount of fill and dredge material that would be placed in or removed
from surface water or wetlands and indicate the area of the site that would be affected.
indicate the source of fill material.

SEPA Environmental checklist (WAC 197-11-960) ~July 2018 " Page 4 of 15




4} Will the proposal require surface water withdrawals or diversions? Give general
description, purpose, and approximate quantities if known.

5) Does the proposal lie within a 100-year floodplain? If so, note location on the site plan.

8) Does the proposal involve any discharges of waste materials to surface waters? If so,
describe the type of waste and anticipated volume of discharge.

b. Ground Water: [help]

1) Will groundwater be withdrawn from a well for drinking water or other purposes? If so,
give a general description of the well, proposed uses and approximate quantities
withdrawn from the well. Will water be discharged to groundwater? Give general
description, purpose, and approximate quantities if known.

2) Describe waste material that will be discharged into the ground from septic tanks or
other sources, if any (for example: Domestic sewage; industrial, containing the
following chemicals. . . ; agricultural; etc.). Describe the general size of the system, the
number of such systems, the number of houses to be served (if applicable), or the
number of animals or humans the system(s) are expected to serve.

¢. Water runoff (including stormwater):

1) Describe the source of runoff (including storm water) and method of collection
and disposal, if any {include quantities, if known). Where wili this water flow?
Will this water flow into other waters? [f so, describe.

2) Could waste materials enter ground or surface waters? If so, generally describe.

3) Does the proposal alter or otherwise affect drainage patterns in the vicinity of the site? If
so, describe.

d. Proposed measures to reduce or control surface, ground, and runoff water, and drainage
pattern impacts, if any:

4, Plants [help]

a. Check the types of vegetation found on the site:

SEPA Environmental checklist (WAC 197-11-960) July 2016 Page 5 of 15



Locations vary throughout Chelan County. Section 4 of this SEPA checklist generally does
not apply to this non-project action. Please see section D for more information.

deciduous tree: alder, maple, aspen, other

evergreen tree: fir, cedar, pine, other
shrubs

____crop or grain

__ Orchards, vineyards or other permanent crops.

__wet soil plants: cattail, buttercup, bullrush, skunk cabbage, other
____water plants: water lily, eelgrass, milfoil, other

____other types of vegetation

b. What kind and amount of vegetation will be removed or altered?

c. List threatened and endangered species known to be on or near the site.

d. Proposed landscaping, use of native plants, or other measures to preserve or enhance
vegetation on the site, if any:

e. List all noxious weeds and invasive species known to be on or near the site.

5. Animals [help]

a. List any birds and other animals which have been observed on or near the site or are known
to be on or near the site.

Examples include:
birds: hawk, heron, eagle, songbirds, other:
mammals: deer, bear, elk, beaver, other:
fish: bass, salmon, trout, herring, shellfish, other
Locations vary throughout Chelan County. Section 5 of this SEPA checklist generally does
not apply to this non-project action. Please see section D for more information.

b. List any threatened and endangered species known to be on or near the site.

c. Is the site part of a migration route? If so, explain.

SEPA Environmental checklist (WAC 197-11-960) ~July 2016 Page 6 of 15



d. Proposed measures to preserve or enhance wildlife, if any:

e. List any invasive animal species known to be on or near the site.

6. Energy and Natural Resources [help]

a. What kinds of energy (electric, natural gas, oil, wood stove, solar) will be used to meet

the completed project's energy needs? Describe whether it will be used for heating,
manufacturing, etc.

Locations vary throughout Chelan County. Section 6 of this SEPA checklist generally does
not apply to this non-project action. Please see section D for more information.

b. Would your project affect the potential use of solar energy by adjacent properties?
If so, generally describe.

c. What kinds of energy conservation features are included in the plans of this proposal?
List other proposed measures to reduce or control energy impacts, if any:

7. Environmental Health [help]

a. Are there any environmental health hazards, including exposure to toxic chemicals, risk

of fire and explosion, spill, or hazardous waste, that could occur as a result of this proposal?
If so, describe.

1) Describe any known or possible contamination at the site from present or past uses.

Locations vary throughout Chelan County. Section 7 of this SEPA checklist generally does
not apply to this non-project action. Please see section D for more information.

2) Describe existing hazardous chemicals/conditions that might affect project development
and design. This includes underground hazardous liquid and gas transmission pipelines
located within the project area and in the vicinity.

3) Describe any toxic or hazardous chemicals that might be stored, used, or produced

during the project's development or construction, or at any time during the operating
life of the project.

4) Describe special emergency services that might be required.

SEPA Environmental checklist (WAGC 197-11-960) July 2018 Page 7 of 15



5) Proposed measures to reduce or control environmental health hazards, if any:

b. Noise
1) What types of noise exist in the area which may affect your project (for example:
traffic, equipment, operation, other)?

2) What types and levels of noise would be created by or associated with the project on a
short-term or a long-term basis (for example: traffic, construction, operation, other)? Indi-
cate what hours noise would come from the site.

3) Proposed measures to reduce or control noise impacts, if any:

8. Land and Shoreline Use [help]

a. What is the current use of the site and adjacent properties? Will the proposal affect current
land uses on nearby or adjacent properties? If so, describe.

Locations vary throughout Chelan County. Section 8 of this SEPA checklist generally does
not apply to this non-project action. Please see section D for more information.

b. Has the project site been used as working farmlands or working forest lands? If so, describe.
How much agricultural or forest land of long-term commercial significance will be converted to
other uses as a result of the proposal, if any? If resource lands have not been designated,

how many acres in farmland or forest land tax status will be converted to nonfarm or
nonforest use?

1) Will the proposal affect or be affected by surrounding working farm or forest land normal
business operations, such as oversize equipment access, the application of pesticides,
tiling, and harvesting? If so, how:

c. Describe any structures on the site.

d. Will any structures be demolished? If so, what?

€. What is the current zoning classification of the site?

f. What is the current comprehensive plan designation of the site?

g. If applicable, what is the current shoreline master program designation of the site?

SEPA Environmental checklist (WAC 197-11-960) July 2016 : ] Page 8 of 15



h. Has any part of the site been classified as a critical area by the city or county? If so, specify.

i. Approximately how many people would reside or work in the completed project?

J. Approximately how many people would the completed project displace?

k. Proposed measures to avoid or reduce displacement impacts, if any:

L. Proposed measures to ensure the proposal is compatible with existing and projected land
uses and plans, if any:

m. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts to agricultural and forest lands of long-term
commercial significance, if any:

9. Housing [help]
a. Approximately how many units would be provided, if any? Indicate whether high, mid-
dle, or low-income housing.

Locations vary throughout Chelan County. Section 9 of this SEPA checklist generally does
not apply to this non-project action. Please see section D for more information.

b. Approximately how many units, if any, would be eliminated? Indicate whether high,
middle, or low-income housing.

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control housing impacts, if any:

10. Aesthetics [help]

a. What is the tallest height of any proposed structure(s), not including antennas; what is
the principal exterior building material(s) proposed?

Locations vary throughout Chelan County. Section 10 of this SEPA checklist generally does
not apply to this non-project action. Please see section D for more information.

'SEPA Environmental checklist (WAC 197-11-960) July 2016 ] ' Page 9 of 15



b. What views in the immediate vicinity would be altered or obstructed?

b. Proposed measures to reduce or control aesthetic impacts, if any:

11. Light and Glare [help]

a. What type of light or glare will the proposal produce? What time of day would it mainly
occur?

Locations vary throughout Chelan County. Section 11 of this SEPA checklist generally does

not apply to this non-project action. Please see section D for more information.

b. Could light or glare from the finished project be a safety hazard or interfere with views?

¢. What existing off-site sources of light or glare may affect your proposal?

d. Proposed measures to reduce or control light and glare impacts, if any:

12. Recreation [help]
a. What designated and informal recreational opportunities are in the immediate vicinity?

Locations vary throughout Chelan County. Section 12 of this SEPA checklist generally does
not apply to this non-project action. Please see section D for more information.

b. Would the proposed project displace any existing recreational uses? If so, describe.

¢. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts on recreation, including recreation
opportunities to be provided by the project or applicant, if any:

13. Historic and cultural preservation [heip]

a. Are there any buildings, structures, or sites, located on or near the site that are over 45 years
old listed in or eligible for listing in national, state, or local preservation registers ? If so,
specifically describe.

Locations vary throughout Chelan County. Section 13 of this SEPA checklist generally does
not apply to this non-project action. Please see section D for more information.

SEPA Environmental checklist (WAC 197-11-960) : July 2016 ' Page 10 of 15



. Are there any landmarks, features, or other evidence of Indian or historic use or occupation?
This may include human burials or old cemeteries. Are there any material evidence, artifacts,

or areas of cultural importance on or near the site? Please list any professional studies
conducted at the site to identify such resources.

Describe the methods used to assess the potential impacts to cultural and historic resources
on or near the project site. Examples include consultation with tribes and the department of
archeology and historic preservation, archaeological surveys, historic maps, GIS data, etc.

. Proposed measures to avoid, minimize, or compensate for loss, changes to, and disturbance

to resources. Please include plans for the above and any permits that may be required.

14. Transportation [help]

a.

|dentify public streets and highways serving the site or affected geographic area and
describe proposed access to the existing street system. Show on site plans, if any.

Locations vary throughout Chelan County. Section 14 of this SEPA checklist generally does

not apply to this non-project action. Please see section D for more information.

Is the site or affected geographic area currently served by public transit? If so, generally
describe. If not, what is the approximate distance to the nearest transit stop?

How many additional parking spaces would the completed project or non-project proposal
have? How many would the project or proposal eliminate?

. Will the proposal require any new or improvements to existing roads, streets, pedestrian,

bicycle or state transportation facilities, not including driveways? If so, generally describe
(indicate whether public or private).

. Will the project or proposal use (or occur in the immediate vicinity of) water, rail, or air

transportation? If so, generally describe.

How many vehicular trips per day would be generated by the completed project or proposal?

If known, indicate when peak volumes would occur and what percentage of the volume would

be trucks (such as commercial and nonpassenger vehicles). What data or transportation
models were used to make these estimates?

SEPA Environmental checklist {WAC 197-11-960) July 2016

Page 11 of 15



g. Will the proposal interfere with, affect or be affected by the movement of agricultural and
forest products on roads or streets in the area? If so, generally describe.

h. Proposed measures to reduce or control transportation impacts, if any:

15. Public Services [help]

a. Would the project result in an increased need for public services (for example: fire protection,
police protection, public transit, health care, schools, other)? If so, generally describe.

Locations vary throughout Chelan County. Section 15 of this SEPA checklist generally does
not apply to this non-project action. Please see section D for more information.

b. Proposed measures to reduce or control direct impacts on public services, if any.

16. Utilities [help]

a. Circle utilities currently available at the site:

electricity, natural gas, water, refuse service, telephone, sanitary sewer, septic system,
other

Locations vary throughout Chelan County. Section 16 of this SEPA checklist generally does
not apply to this non-project action. Please see section D for more information.

c. Describe the utilities that are proposed for the project, the utility providing the service,
and the general construction activities on the site or in the immediate vicinity which might
be needed.

C. Signature [HELP]

The above answers are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. | understand that the

lead agency is relying o%ake its decision.
Signature: b

Name of signee ( b.ﬁﬁ Brniin)
Position and Agency/Organization _%ms_u_mmm)l R,

Date Submitted:

D. Supplemental sheet for nonproject actions [HeLP)

SEPA Environmental checklist (WAC 157-11-960) July 2016 ' Page 12 of 15



(IT IS NOT NECESSARY to use this sheet for project actions)

Because these questions are very general, it may be helpful to read them in conjunction
with the list of the elements of the environment.

When answering these questions, be aware of the extent the proposal, or the types of
activities likely to result from the proposal, would affect the item at a greater intensity or
at a faster rate than if the proposal were not implemented. Respond briefly and in
general terms.

1. How would the proposal be likely to increase discharge to water; emissions to air; pro-
duction, storage, or release of toxic or hazardous substances; or production of noise?

The proposed Critical Areas Ordinance Update is not likely to result in any increase in
discharge, emission, production, or release of any kind of above or beyond what is
already occurring or permitted. Any specific development resulting from adoption of this
proposal shall be subject to all applicable codes, regulations and statutes from the
applicable local, state and federal jursidictions.

Proposed measures to avoid or reduce such increases are:

None required. The critical area regulations address no net loss of critical area functions
and values. In addition to critical area regulations, other standards continue to apply to
address water, air, hazardous substances, and noise.

2. How would the proposal be likely to affect plants, animals, fish, or marine life?

The proposed Critical Areas Update is not likely to have an adverse affect on any of the
above beyond what is already occurring or permitted. The proposal is intended to protect
the functions and values of critical areas including wetlands, frequently flooded areas,
critical aquifer recharge areas, fish and wildlife habitat areas, and geologically hazardous
areas. Any specific development resulting from this proposal shall be subject to all
applicable codes, regulations, and statues from the local, state and federal jurisdictions.

Proposed measures to protect or conserve plants, animals, fish, or marine life are:

Buffers relate to the sensitivity of the critical area, habitat and listed species. The County
has the authority to require increased buffers, condition proposals, and require mitigation
in order to ensure no net loss of critical areas functions and values.

3. How wouid the proposal be likely to deplete energy or natural resources?

The proposal would not facilitate any depletion of energy or natural resources beyond
what is already occurring or permitted.

SEPA Environmental checklist (WAC 197-11-960) July 2018 Page 13 of 15



Proposed measures to protect or conserve energy and natural resources are:

None required with this proposal.

4. How would the proposal be likely to use or affect environmentally sensitive areas or
areas designated (or eligible or under study) for governmental protection; such as parks,
wilderness, wild and scenic rivers, threatened or endangered species habitat, historic or
cultural sites, wetlands, floodplains, or prime farmlands?

The proposal is not likely to have any adverse affect on any of the above beyond what is
already occurring or permitted. The proposal is intended to protect the functions and
values of critical areas including wetlands, frequently flooded areas, critical aquifer
recharge areas, fish and wildlife conservation areas and geologically hazardous aeras.
Any specific development resulting from this proposal shall be subject to all applicable
codes, regulations and statutes from the applicable local, state and federal jursidictions.

Proposed measures to protect such resources or to avoid or reduce impacts are:

None required with this proposal.

5. How would the proposal be likely to affect land and shoreline use, including whether it
would allow or encourage land or shoreline uses incompatible with existing plans?

The proposed CAQO update is intended to strengthen environmental protection. The
proposal does not change the designation of land uses in the Comprehensive Plan,
Zoning Code, or Shoreline Master Program. The regulations are intended to protect
critical area functions and values while allowing for managed development and working
lasnd such as agriculture consistent with GMA.

Proposed measures to avoid or reduce shoreline and land use impacts are:
None required with this proposal.

6. How would the proposal be likely to increase demands on transportation or public
services and utilities?

The regulations would not increase densities or range of land uses that would generate
demands for transportation or public services or utilities. The County’s level of service
standards would still apply.

Proposed measures to reduce or respond to such demand(s) are:

SEPA Environmental checklist (WAC 197-11-960) July 2016 Page 14 of 15



None reqguired with this proposal.

7. |dentify, if possible, whether the proposal may conflict with local, state, or federal laws or
requirements for the protection of the environment.

The proposal is intended to comply with GMA requirements to periodically review its
critical areas regulations. The proposal is not anticipated to conflict with local, state, or
federal laws or requirements for the protection of the environment.

SEPA Environmental checklist (Wf\c 197-11-960) July 2016 Page 15 of 15



ZTA 21-587
ATTACHMENT 4

PC SR CAO (ZTA 18-122)
STAFF REPORT

Chelan County Critical Areas Ordinance

FROM: Department of Community Development
TO: Chelan County Planning Commission
DATE: February 12, 2021

SUBJECT: Proposed Critical Areas Ordinance Update

A. Introduction
In 2019 Chelan County started an update of the 2007 Critical Areas Ordinance for
consistency with State law as a required essential element of the Comprehensive Plan. The
Critical Area Ordinance is to be reviewed and updated on an eight-year cycle which in Chelan
County’s case, meant the code update was due in 2017. The comprehensive plan was
updated, but the Critical Area Ordinance portion of the plan was not. Any previous
designations and regulations must be reviewed in the comprehensive plan process to ensure
consistency between previous designations and the comprehensive plan. Critical areas
include the following areas and ecosystems (WAC 365-196-485):

(a) Wetlands;

(b) Areas of critical recharging effect on aquifers used for potable water;
(c) Fish and wildlife habitat conservation areas;

(d) Frequently flooded areas; and

(e) Geologically hazardous areas.

This recent update process included:

e Preparation of a gap analysis and best available science review performed by a
consultant and reviewed by staff.

o Development of preliminary drafts, which included revisions to the five existing
chapters, updates to the definitions, and creation of a new general provisions
chapter.

e Agency review of the preliminary drafts.

e Two workshops with the Planning Commission over summer 2020 to discuss the
preliminary drafts.

e The decision to form a Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) to further refine the
preliminary drafts.

e Four TAC meetings to discuss and refine the preliminary draft.

e Development of a TAC-approved Draft Critical Areas Ordinance to present to the
Planning Commission for further workshops.

After workshop completion, the Planning Commission will hold a public hearing on the Draft
Critical Areas Ordinance.

This Staff Report reviews the adoption of the Critical Areas Ordinance, appendices and
support documents. Pursuant to RCW 36.70A and Chelan County Code Section 14.14.025,
the Critical Areas Ordinance goals and policies are to be consistent with the Chelan County
Comprehensive Plan. In addition to the Chelan County amendment criteria, this Staff report
includes a review for consistency with RCW 36.70A.

At this time, the Planning Commission is being asked to review, consider, and make a
recommendation for actions to the Board of County Commissions. Suggested findings of fact

Staff Report Critical Areas Ordinance Page 1 of 8


catherinel
Text Box
ZTA 21-587
ATTACHMENT 4
PC SR CAO (ZTA 18-122)


and conclusions, which may be modified, are included for the Planning Commission and
Board consideration.

B. Chelan County Code Requirements

Changes to the Critical Areas Ordinance require review using the Chelan County
Code Section 14.14.047:

(1) The proposal is necessary to address a public land use issue or problem;

Finding: The State legislature in RCW 36.70A.050 requires the periodic update
of Critical Areas Ordinances consistent with guidelines (WAC 365-196).

The Washington State Departments of Commerce, Ecology and Fish and Wildlife
have made several updates to the guidance regulations for Critical Areas
Ordinances which differed from the existing 2007 Critical Areas Ordinance.

Chelan County was required to have the review and adoption process completed
on or before June 30, 2017 per RCW 36.70A.130. Because the update was not
completed, the County is currently out of compliance with the Growth
Management Act and needs to update the regulations to regain compliance.

(2) The proposed amendment is consistent with the requirements of the
Washington State Growth Management Act (Chapter 36.70A RCW as
amended) and any applicable county-wide planning policies;

Finding: In 1995, the State legislature integrated Critical Areas Ordinances into
the requirements for comprehensive plans, RCW 36.70A.70 and .170. The
change requires that the goals and policies of the Critical Areas Ordinance be a
“required element” of the County Comprehensive Plan and the corresponding
development regulations and environmental designations be part of the land use
regulations for the County.

(3) The text amendment complies with or supports the comprehensive plan’s
goals and policies, or how amendment of the plan’s goals or policies is
supported by changing conditions or state or federal mandates;

Finding: The Draft Critical Areas Ordinance supports the Critical Areas Goals and
Policies within the Resource Element of the 2017 Comprehensive Plan.

(4) The amendment does not adversely affect lands designated as resource
lands of long-term commercial significance or designated critical areas in
ways that cannot be mitigated;

Finding: The Critical Areas Ordinance included a review of what data exists and
what is needed to provide clarity to the lands on which the code applies. This is
an improvement that is to address potential impacts for critical areas.

(5) The proposed amendment would serve the interests of not only the
applicant, but the public as a whole, including health, safety or welfare.

Finding: The proposed updated Critical Areas Ordinance is consistent with the
requirements of State law, RCW 36.70A and WAC 365-196.
C. State Review Criteria

Pursuant to RCW 36.70A.060, -.140, -.170, the Chelan County Critical Areas
Ordinance is required to address the following items:

(1) When preparing the Critical Areas Ordinance, the County was required, to
the extent feasible, to:

Staff Report Critical Areas Ordinance Page 2 of 8



a. Adopt development regulations that protect critical areas that are required to be
designated under RCW 36.70A.170.

b. Review these designations and development regulations when adopting their
comprehensive plans under RCW 36.70A.040 and implementing development
regulations under RCW 36.70A.120 and may alter such designations and
development regulations to insure consistency.

c. Establish and broadly disseminate to the public a public participation program
identifying procedures providing for early and continuous public participation in
the development and amendment of comprehensive land use plans and
development regulations implementing such plans.

d. Designate where appropriate: (d) Critical areas.

Finding: The Draft Critical Areas Ordinance clarifies regulations and
processes to protect required critical areas. The draft code identifies
data sources in order to confirm designated critical areas within the
code. It also provides direction to the county on what steps to take in
analysis of projects near or within critical areas to achieve the required
protective measures or avoidance. The process of code development
involved public noticing of planning commission workshops and proposed
hearings, as well as the formation of a Technical Advisory Committee
that had representatives from the county, environmental advocacy
community, engineers, land developers, project consultants, and state
agencies. A copy of the draft codes will be posted and available on the
county webpage for public review. Written testimony will also be taken
during the workshop process. And critical areas are designated in
various GIS mapping layers relevant to each critical area section and in
the Priority Habitats and Species mapping of WDFW.

In 2020-21 the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) included the
following consultants and members including, public citizens/interests,
and agencies, in addition to three county representatives:

Christina Wollman Perteet, Inc.

Bill Sullivan American Land and Water (Geological and
hydrogeological engineer)

Staff Report

Jason Walker
Nate Smith
Dave Dormier
Liz Smith
Wyatt Leighton
Ryan Walker
Graham Simon
Susan Ballinger
Vicki Malloy
Mike Kaputa
Jim Brown
Alex White

Critical Areas Ordinance

Perteet, Inc.

Washington State Department of Ecology
Erlandsen and Associates

Washington Department of Natural Resources
Washington Department of Natural Resources
Grette and Associates

Washington Department of Fish & Wildlife
Native Plant Society and CD Land Trust
Chelan County Planning Commissioner
Chelan County Natural Resources

Chelan County Community Development

Chelan County Community Development

Page 3 of 8



The TAC met on four occasions to review and edit all draft chapters.
After their review, edits, and approval, the code was re-referred to the
Planning Commission for their workshop process to begin again.

In July 2020, the Code Draft was sent to all agencies via the Department
of Commerce filing portal.

(2) The Critical Areas Ordinances shall include, when appropriate, the
following (WAC 365-196-485):

a.

Staff Report

The best available science in developing policies and development regulations to
protect the functions and values of critical areas.

Finding: The Draft Critical Areas Ordinance drew from the input of state
and county subject matter experts as well as professional consultants.
The best available science used to develop the draft was outlined in the
Gap Analysis and Best Available Science Report. The most up to date GIS
mapping layers for each critical area code will need to be added to the
county mapping resource files.

Identify open space corridors within and between urban growth areas for
multiple purposes, including those areas needed as critical habitat by wildlife.

Finding: The Draft Critical Areas Ordinance has a Fish and Wildlife
overlay code addresses the need to protect critical habitat and will utilize
available the most current PHS data from the Department of Fish and
Wildlife to determine those critical habitat areas requiring protection.

Provide for protection of the quality and quantity of ground water used for public
water supplies in the land use element.

Finding: The Draft Critical Areas Ordinance has an Aquifer Recharge
overlay code utilizing GIS mapping for critical area identification that will
provide protections for groundwater resources.

Because the critical areas regulations must be consistent with the comprehensive
plan, each comprehensive plan should set forth the underlying policies for the
jurisdiction's critical areas program.

Finding: The Draft Critical Areas Ordinance is consistent with the Chelan
County Comprehensive Plan Resource Element, specifically the goals and
policy statements contained within section VI.

In pursuing the environmental protection and open space goals of the act, such
policies should identify nonregulatory measures for protecting critical areas as
well as regulatory approaches.

Finding: The Draft Critical Areas Ordinance includes sections on
incentives and education within Chapter 11.77 Critical Area Overlay
District General Provisions and Administration. The Draft Critical Areas
Ordinance does not have transfer of development rights proposed within
the draft, however, there is a docket item from the 2020 docket that
may be retained within the 2021 upcoming docket in order to explore
options in support of this code.

Requirements. Prior to the original development of comprehensive plans under
the act, counties and cities were required to designate critical areas and adopt
development regulations protecting them. Any previous designations and
regulations must be reviewed in the comprehensive plan process to ensure
consistency between previous designations and the comprehensive plan.

Critical Areas Ordinance Page 4 of 8



Finding: The Draft Critical Areas Ordinance was reviewed in the context
of the earlier existing code through the gap analysis and best available
science review of the existing codes. The drafts were developed as a
direct outcome of that analysis and review.

g. Recommendations for meeting requirements.

(i) In the initial period following adoption of the act, much of the analysis
which was the basis for the comprehensive plan came later than the initial
identification and regulation of critical areas. Subsequently, jurisdictions
updating local critical areas ordinances are required to include the best
available science.

(ii) The department has issued guidelines for the classification and
designation of critical areas which are contained in chapter 365-190 WAC.

(iii) Critical areas should be designated and protected wherever the
applicable environmental conditions exist, whether within or outside of urban
growth areas. Critical areas may overlap each other, and requirements to
protect critical areas apply in addition to the requirements of the underlying
zoning.

(iv) The review of existing designations by counties must address the
requirements to include the best available science in developing policies and
development regulations to protect the functions and values of critical areas,
and give special consideration to conservation or protection measures
necessary to preserve or enhance anadromous fisheries. To the extent that
new information is available or errors have been discovered, the review
process should take this information into account.

(v) The department recommends that planning jurisdictions identify the
policies by which decisions are made on when and how regulations will be
used and when and how other means will be employed (purchases,
development rights, etc.). See WAC 365-196-855.

Finding: The Draft Critical Areas Ordinance has improved definitions
and an all-new General Provisions chapter which compliments other
chapters for guiding ordinance implementation. Known or found errors
have been corrected. Code language in the general provisions chapter
will clarify processes, and duties and obligations of the county and of
project proponents in moving forward with the new code. This clarity did
not exist in the former (current) code.

h. Avoiding impacts through appropriate land use designations.

Finding: The Draft Critical Areas Ordinance and current draft codes provide
for this avoidance, minimization of impacts, and expectations of mitigation
for unavoidable impacts to critical areas.

(3) The Critical Area Ordinances should take advantage of data and analyses
prepared by other governmental agencies and use it to shape the form and
content of comprehensive plans and development regulations under the act
where relevant (WAC 365-196-715).

Staff Report

(a) Governmental entities with expertise in subjects affecting or affected by
the act and private companies that provide public services should, as
practicable, offer technical assistance to counties and cities planning under
the act.

Critical Areas Ordinance Page 5 of 8



Finding: The Draft Critical Areas Ordinance included comments from
Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife, Commerce, Ecology, Health,
and county Public Works.

(b) When drafting or amending comprehensive plans and development
regulations, counties and cities should identify other related laws, evaluate
any potential areas of conflict and make efforts to avoid such conflicts.

Finding: The Draft Critical Areas Ordinance includes GIS and Priority
Habitats and Species overlay data to be adopted as the official maps.
Additionally, the Draft Critical Areas Ordinance includes charts, tables, and
diagrams meant to clarify the intent and simplify the use of the regulations.

D. Procedural Requirements

SEPA (State Environmental Policy Act) or Environmental Review
Chelan County issued a determination of non-significance issued on July 9, 2020,
published on July 14, 2020.

60-day State Agency Review
The Department of Commerce received the Critical Areas Ordinance for agency review on
July 9, 2020, submittal ID #2020-S-1562.

The current draft, reflects the public and agency comments received during the 60-day
review along with some staff clarifications. Updated drafts were re-submitted to
Commerce on February 10, 2021 after the completion of the TAC final review.

Public Hearings
Chelan County Planning Commission will host a Public Hearing on March 24, 2021, as
noticed in the Wenatchee World and distributed to parties of record via email on March
12, 2021.

The Chelan County Board of County Commissioner’s is expected to hold a Public Hearing
in May 2021 with required noticing in the Wenatchee World.

Additional Public Review
An ad hoc Technical Advisory Committee met four times and provided comments and
suggested edits and clarifying language to the code. This committee represented a
diverse set of interests.

Initial public meetings from Fall 2020 did not provide for public testimony but written
comments will be accepted in parts of February and March 2021. A Public Hearing will
occur at the end of march and all the written and oral testimony will be available to the
planning commissioners for their consideration.

E. Staff Recommendation
Staff finds that the proposed Critical Areas Ordinance and appendices are consistent with the
requirements of Chelan County Code Title 14 adoption requirements and RCW 36.70A, WAC
365-196 and recommends approval of proposed documents, as attached.

F. Suggested Findings of Fact

1. RCW 36.70A requires Chelan County to develop and amend the Critical Areas Ordinance
consistent with WAC 365-196 and RCW 36.70A.

Staff Report Critical Areas Ordinance Page 6 of 8



2. The current Critical Areas Ordinance was originally approved by Department of Ecology in
2000 and last amended in 2007, and should have been updated in 2017.

3. The current Critical Areas Ordinance does not reflect existing conditions and does not
effectively implement the requirements of RCW 36.70A or WAC 365-196.

4. The Draft Critical Areas Ordinance is based on a Gap Analysis and Best Available Science
Review report, dated September 12, 2019.

5. The Draft Critical Areas Ordinance is necessary to protect critical areas as an essential
element of the county’s comprehensive plan and is required by state law to be updated.

6. Chelan County completed a SEPA review and issued a determination of non-significance on
July 9, 2020, published in the Wenatchee World on July 14, 2020.

7. Chelan County sent notice of proposed adoption to Department of Commerce on July 8,
2020, Submittal ID#2020-5-1562.

8. Reviewing agencies and the general public were given opportunities to comment on the
proposed amendments including, but not limited to:

i. Planning Commission workshops in July and August 2020.

ii. Technical Advisory Committee meetings held November 2020 -February
2021.

iii. Planning Commission workshops in and February and March, 2021.,

iv. Public comment period which was open from February 24, 2021 through
March 19, 2021.

9. A Public Hearing was held with the Chelan County Planning Commission on March 24, 2021,
for the purposes of taking oral testimony and deliberating on the proposed Critical Areas
Ordinance amendments and to formulate a recommendation to the Board of County
Commissioners. Public testimony was taken and included in the recommendation
subsequently passed by the Planning Commission that day. Notice of the public hearing was
posted on the County website and advertised in the Wenatchee World on March 12, 2021.

10. A Board of Commissioner workshop was held on April 13, 2021 and a Public Hearing was
held on April 20, 2021 where oral public testimony was taken, and written comments were
accepted through April 23, 2021, with subsequent deliberations on April 27, 2021, and a
decision on May 4, 2021.

a. The Board reviewed and considered need to protect all critical area resources
and to protect the private property rights of individuals in the county.

b. The Board reviewed the documents as a whole. Based on Staff’s Draft Report
for the April 13, 2021 workshop, the Board reviewed specific sections of the
draft code amendments to provide direction to staff for the final adoption
draft.

G. Suggested Conclusions of Law

1. The proposed Critical Areas Ordinance address changes in State law consistent with and
implements the goals, policies, and requirements of the Growth Management Act (Chapter
36.70A RCW), the Critical Areas Ordinance Guidelines (WAC 365-196), the Protection of
Critical Areas requirement (WAC 365-196-830), and the Chelan County development
regulations text amendments (Chapter 14.13).

Staff Report Critical Areas Ordinance Page 7 of 8



2. The procedural requirements of RCW 43.21C, the State Environmental Policy Act, and WAC
197-11 have been satisfied.

3. The required State agency review with the Department of Commerce and other State
agencies was completed.

4. Opportunity for public participation and comment was provided and considered in the
drafting, final review and adoption process.

5. The adoption of these amendments is in the best interest of the public and furthers the
health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Chelan County.

H. Final Adoption Process and Expected Timeline

After review by the Planning Commission, the Draft Critical Areas Ordinance will be
forwarded with the Planning Commission’s recommendation to the Board of County
Commissioners who will hold a public hearing and take action. The action of the Board will be
memorialized in a resolution adopting the ordinance.
I. Attachments
Attachment A: Critical Areas Ordinance — Adoption Draft

Attachment B: SEPA Determination

Staff Report Critical Areas Ordinance Page 8 of 8



CHELAN COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

SCHEDULE - 2022
January February March April
January 26 February 23 March 23 April 27
6:00 PM 6:00 PM 6:00 PM 7:00 PM
Send info to Send info to Send info to Send info to
Commissioners on Commissioners on Commissioners on Commissioners on
January 14 February 11 March 11 April 15
May June July August
May 25 June 22 July 27 August 24
7:00 PM 700 PM 7:00 PM 7:00 PM
Send info to Send info to Send info to Sen_d i.nfo to
Commissioners on Commissioners on Commissioners on Commissioners on
May 13 June 10 July 15 August 12
September | October November | December
September 28 | October 26 | November 16 | December 21
7:00 PM 6:00 PM 6:00 PM 6:00 PM
Send info to Send info to Send info to Send info to
Commissioners on Commissioners on Commissioners on Commissioners on
September 16 October 14 November 4 December 9




	Draft January 26 2022-PC-Agenda
	November-17-2021-PC-Minutes
	PBRS 21-062 White Final Staff-Report
	PBRS 21-062 Site Plan
	PBRS 21-062 Application
	PBRS 21-062 Assessors Info
	PBRS 21-062 GIS Mapping

	ZTA 21-578 SR PC 01262022 w attach
	ZTA 21-587 SMP Appendix B_PC Staff Report
	ZTA 21-587 ATTACH 1 Acknowledge Letter
	ZTA 21-587 ATTACH 2 PC Draft SMP Appendix B
	ZTA 21-587 ATTACH 3 Revised DNS and Checklist
	ZTA 21-587 ATTACH 4 PC SR CAO (ZTA 18-122)


	2022 Planning Commission Dates Proposed 



